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Charles R. Ford, Ed. D. 

Superinlendenl 

February 28, 2022 

Honorable President and 

4000 Kozloski Road 
PO Box 5033 

freehold, NJ 07728-5033 
732-431-7944 

fax 732-409-6736 

Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth County Vocational School District 
County of Monmouth, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

Scan R. Meehan 
Assistant S11perintende111 

Kelly Brazelton 
Business Adminlstra101· 

Board Secrela1y 

Tho Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the Monmouth County Vocational School 
District ("District") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 is hereby submitted. This ACFR 
includes the District' s Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the 
management of the Monmouth County Vocational School District's Board of Education 
("Board"), To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate 
in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial 
position and results of operation of the various funds and account groups of the District. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial 
activities have been included. 

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Repo1t is presented in four sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the 
District's organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the 
general-purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's repo1t thereon. The 
statistical section includes selected .financial and demographic information, generally presented 
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity 
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and the state Treasury OMB Circular Letter 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants. and State Aid Payments. Jn 
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit was also designed to 
moet the requirements set fo1th in Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Unifonn Guidance) 
and New Jersey OMB's Circular I 5-08, Single audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid. Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report 
on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and 
findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report. 

1. REPORTING ENTlTY AND LTS SERVICES: 
Monmouth County Vocational School District is a component unit of Monmouth County within 
the criteria adopted by the GASB Statement No. 14. The State Depaitment of Education requires 
the District's financial statements be reported separately. All funds and account groups of the 
District are included in this report. The Monmouth County Vocational School District' s Board 
of Education and all of its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 



The District provides a full range of vocational-technical educational services appropriate to 
secondary students, special needs students, post-secondary students and part-time adult students 
throughout the Monmouth County area. 

The District completed the 2020-2021 fiscal year with a total enrollment at year-end of 3,944 
students. The following detaHs the breakdown of the enrollment: 

2020-2021 MCVSD ENROLLMENT 

High School Programs 

Shared Time 

Vocational Programs 
Career Center 

Full Time 

Academy of Allied Health & Science 
Academy of Law & Public Safety 
Biotechnology High School 
CLASS Academy 
Communications High School 
High Technology High School 

661 
379 

301 
58 

315 

Marine Academy of Science & Technology 

18 
31 l 
287 
267 

Adult Programs 

Adult Basic Education Program 
Brookdale Adult Culinary Program 
Evening School (Part Time) 
Practical Nursing 
Post Graduates 

Specialty Programs 

Total High School 

Total Adult Programs 

2597 

40 
109 
356 
40 
49 

594 

Pre-Vocational Evaluation (Career Center) 259 
Summer School - Vocational 10 
Summer School - Career Academies 260 
Registered Apprentices 224 

Total Specialty Programs 753 

GRAND TOTAL 3944 



2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: 
Monmouth County is located 47 miles south of New York City in Central New Jersey. It is 472 
square miles. The district is bordered on the west by Mercer and Middlesex counties, and on the 
south by Burlington and Ocean counties, on the east by the Atlantic Ocean, and on the north by 
the Raritan and Sandy Hook bays. The county is located within the New York City metropolitan 
region, which consists of southern Connecticut and New York State and Nmtheastern New 
Jersey. There are 52 municipalities in Monmouth County. 

Monmouth County is a desirable area to live in because of its easy access to all major modes of 
transportation. It is sandwiched between the major cities of New York City and Philadelphia. 
The beauty and diversity of the region are beyond compare, and it can boast about the excellent 
school districts. 

The leading trends that are evolving in Monmouth County in areas of income, employment, 
education and mobility are the following: 

The median household income is based on the income distribution of all households, including 
those with no income. Monmouth County is comprised of 235,362 households; 73.8% of them 
are owner occupjed, with a median value of $421,900. The median household income was 
$99,733. This information comes from the U.S. Census QuickFacts, last updated July I, 2019. 

The population of Monmouth County was estimated to be 618,3 54 people for 2020. The ratio of 
male to female persons is 49% to 51 %, respectively. The population is 83 .6% white, 7.4% is 
black or African American, and 5.5% is Asian. Other races make up the remaining population. 
Approximately l I% of the overall population identify themselves as Hispanic or Latino. The 
number of persons without health insurance under the age of 65 is estimated to be 6.7% of the 
population. According to the U.S. Department of Commerce, in Monmouth County 94.3% of our 
population over 25 years old have obtained a high school degree or higher. 

3. MAJOR INITlATIVES 
The following major initiatives took place during the 2020-2.1 school year: 

Curriculum & Instruction 
Throughout the early part of the 2020-2 1 academic year, MCVSD continued to demonstrate 
capacity for the evolving demands of rertiOl'e, hybrid, and in~person instruction. The dish·ict 
prioritized educators ' proficiencies in technological applications assisting in those effmts. All the 
while, the organization maintained its commitment to a meaningful approach to curriculum and 
highly effective teaching and learning. Staff continued lo receive formal training in the 
Understanding by Design framework, and this initiative was supplemented by the diligent work 
of district curriculum coaches ensuring theory translated into classroom practice. Teachers were 
challenged to articulate new performance tasks matching the authentic demands of their 
respective disciplines, and design new midterm and end~of-year assessments properly captming 
student achievement. Their professional knowledge was critical in identifying power standards 
and disseminating best practices amongst subject area clusters. They remained committed to the 
further use of the Rubicon/ Atlas mapping platform in ensming the responsiveness and 
accessibility of their curriculum. These steps have left MCVSD well~positioned in its intentions 
to emphasize dynamic assessment across it's divisions in tile coming years. 



Assessment Design 
MCVSD showcased its commitment to meaningful and responsive assessment. Subject area 
teachers collaborated in developing common frameworks for midterm and end~of-year 
assessments, an effort that allows for students to demonstrate their achievement through valid, 
reliable, and context-specific means. Cohorts of teachers began to fac ilitate their classroom-level 
examinations through the testing and data platform, Linklt!. Widespread reliance on this 
technology provided these staff members, students, and district leaders the opportunity to analyze 
student achievement and utilize it in instructional and strategic decision-making. 

Personalized Professional Learning 
The organization provided a comprehensive professional development program throughout the 
2020-21 academic year. Teacher leaders facilitated collaborative opportunities for their 
co lleagues in the areas of technology applications (Google Suite, Linklt!, PearDeck, etc.), socio­
emotional learning, pedagogical approaches to hybrid instruction, organizational techniques, and 
on a number of additional topics. This learning occurred on prescribed staff days and in a 
coherent sequence of a~er school sessions offered each month. The district's reliance on its own 
staff members in providing this training ensured it remains interest-driven and context-specific, 
critical factors in meaningful professional development. 

Other strntegic initiatives were executed in fulfilling the district' s responsibi lities to students. 
Multiple groups of teachers received external training in curating inclusive curriculum, allowing 
for instructional materials to reflect varying experiences and perspectives, and in preparing lo 
meet pending related state mandates. The organization also added to its coaching resources, 
developing fl formal role for a social emotional learning coordinator and equity and diversity 
team, meant to impact district educators' knowledge of and comfort with techniques catering to 
students' needs in these areas. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: 
Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse 
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). The internal 
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these 
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that; 

a) The cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived. 
b) The valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to guarantee compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. Tb.is internal control structure is also 
subject to periodic evaluation by the District management 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy 
of the internal control structure, including that po1tion related to the federal and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 



5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: 
1n addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget. This budget is adopted for the General Fund and the Special 
Revenue Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for 
in the Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected 
in the financial section. 

An encumbrance account system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line­
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are included as re­
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are 
reported as reservations of fund balance at June JO, 2021. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: 
The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (''GASB"). The accounting 
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and 
account groups are explained in Note I of the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

7. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: 
As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this 
repo1t, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

8. INDEPENDENT AUDIT: 
State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants and public 
school accountants. The Board selected Gerard Stankiewicz, CPA, PSA of the accounting firm 
of Samuel Klein and Company, CPAs. In addition to meeting the requirements set fo11h in state 
statutes, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements set forth in Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditor' s report on the 
general-purpose financial statements and combined and individual fund statements and schedules 
is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the 
single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

9. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: 
We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Monmouth County Vocatiooal 
School District's Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the 
citizens a11d taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the 
development and maintenance of our financial operation. 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and 
dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

0-G?-C/j~ 
Charles R. Ford, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

~ 'Pn 
Kelly Brazelton~ 
Business Administrator/ 
Board Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Monmouth County Vocational School District 
County of Monmouth 
Freehold, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statement 

an W1t s 'I' i\ l.\1 ;<( S•rR 1m·1•, StTl'N 30!'.l 
1r 1rn~:uo1.D, N .. J. 0772~ -2 ::an 1 

Pll CJ;<( I~ (7:~2) 780-:UIOO 
~~x <732) 780-1 080 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business type 
activities each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund Information of the Board of Education of the 
Monmouth County Vocational School District (a component unit of the County of Monmouth), County of 
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 and the related Notes to 
Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, as listed In the 
table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statemen'ts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing Standards, Issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Districfs internal control. 

Mr.:Ml!lr.:Rs AMtRICAN INsTIT UTI!: OF' CtRTIFIEO PulllLIC: AecoUN TANTs 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.cqm 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, In all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business type activities each major fund and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Monmouth County Vocational 
School District, a component unit of the County of Monmouth), as of June 30, 2021, and the respective 
changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the 
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF, the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPES Liability - PERS and TPAF and budgetary comparison information 
as Identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers It to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational , economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted In the United States of America. which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our Inquires, the basic financial statements and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Monmouth County Vocational School District's (a component unit of the County of 
Monmouth) basic financial statements. The Introductory section, combining statements and related major 
fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis, as required by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and the other information such as the 
Introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

- 10 -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

The accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements, Long-term Debt Schedules and 
the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibi lity of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certa in additional procedures, 
Including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying · Combining and Individual Fund Financial 
Statements, Long-term Debt Schedules and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
Financial Assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements 
as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 
2022, on our consideration of the Board of Education of the Monmouth County Vocational School 
District's (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of Its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Monmouth County Vocational School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. That report is an integral part of an aud it performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Monmouth County Vocational School District internal 
control over financial reporting compliance. 

Freehold, New Jersey 
February 28, 2022 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
Licensed Public School Accountant #912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART I 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Monmouth County Vocational 
School District's Board of Education provides an overview of the School Board 's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. It should be read in conjunction with the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report's (CAFR) Letter of Transmittal, which is found in the 
Introductory Section, and the School Board's financial statements found in the Financial Section 
and the notes thereto. 

The MD&A is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - "Basic Financial Statement-and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments". 

USING TIDS COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) 

This annual repo1t consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. 
These statements are organized so the reader can understand the Monmouth County Vocational 
School District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to 
provide an increasingly detailed I.oak at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities 
of the whole school district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances 
and a longer term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of 
detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short· 
term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the 
School District's most significant funds with all other non·major funds presented in total in one 
column. In the case of the Monmouth County Vocational School District, the General Fund is by 
far the most significant. 

The School Board's auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor's report, located 
immediately preceding this Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial 
Statements are fairly stated. A user of this repo.11 should read the independent auditor,s report 
carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each of the other parts of the 
Financial Section. 

The School Board prepared the Introductory Section and the Statistical Section without 
association by the independent auditors. Accordingly, the School Board assumes full 
responsibility for the accuracy of these sections. 
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Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Comparative Statement of Net Position and Comparative Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to prnvide 
programs and activities, the view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial 
transactions and asks the question, "How did we do financially during 2021 ?" . The Comparative 
Statement of Net Position and the Comparative Statement of Activities answer this question. 
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to 
the accounting used by most private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting takes into 
account aU of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or 
paid. 

These two statements report the School Distrids net position and change to the position. The 
change in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a 
whole, the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of 
this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not Non-financial 
factors include the School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting 
revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors . 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2020-2021 fiscal year include the following: 

As reported in the Statement of Activities in section A-2 the cost of all of the School Board,s 
governmental and business~type activities this year, including a charge for depreciation of 
$4,215,144 was $61,386,224. Of this amount, $2,106,616 was paid through various operating 
grants, contributions and charges for services. Consequently, tbe net expense of $59,279,607 
after taking into consideration these fees and subsidies, amounts that were paid by the County of 
Monmouth (county contributions and contributed capital), the State of New Jersey (state 
education aid and entitlement grants), restTicted Federal aid, other LEA's (tuition), and from other 
miscellaneous revenue (interest, in-kind fees and fund transfers). 

In the Comparative Statement of Net Position and the Comparative Statement of Activities, the 
School District is divided into two kinds of activities: 

Governmental Activities - All of the School District's programs and services are reported 
here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities and 
extracurricular activities. 

Business Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis 
to recover all the expenses of the goods and services provided. The Food Service enterprise 
fund is repo1ted as business activities. 
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Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have 
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund fmancial statements focus on near­
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating 
government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
infonnation presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The District maintains two (2) individual governmental funds. Information is presented 
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance for the general fund and special revenue fund 
and both are considered to be major funds . 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and special revenue fund. 
Budgetary comparison statements have been provided as required supplementary information for 
the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund to demonstrate compliance with this 
budget. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 27-29 of this 
report. 
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Proprietary Funds 

The District maintains one proprietary fund type merely as an accommodation to a small group of 
students. Enterprise fund is used to report the same functions presented as a business-type 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District uses an enterprise fund to 
account for the operations of its food service program. The basic proprietary fund financial 
statements can be found on pages 30~32 of this report. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional info1mation that is essential for a full understanding of the data 
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic .financial 
statements can be found on pages 37-80 of this repo1t. 

Other Information 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with governmental funds are presented 
immediately following the notes to the financial statements. Combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules can be found on pages 81-91 of this repo1t. 

The School District as a Whole 

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a 
whole. Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of government's financial position. 

The District's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net 
results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital 
assets and the depreciation of capital assets. 

The Statement of Net Position provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole. 

Table l provides a comparative summaiy of the School District's net position for 2021and2020. 
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Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview 
of the District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the assets, deferred inflows and 
outflows and liabilities of the District, with the difference between the four reported as net 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the District 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are repo11ed as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flow 
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave). 

The Government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 25-26 of this report. 

THE SCHOOL BOARD'S FUNDS 

The School Board uses funds to control and manage money for particu lar purposes. The Fund 's 
basic financial statements allow the School Board to demonstrate its stewardship over and 
accountability for resources received from the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey and 
other entities. These statements also allow the reader to obtain more insight into the financial 
workings of the School Board, and assess fu1therthe School Board's overall financial health. 

As the School Board completed the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 it reported a combined net 
position balance of $82,951,205. The Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue and 
Expenditures, and Change in Net Position of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 
presents the reader with a detailed explanation of the differences between the net change in fund 
balances and change in net position. 

The School Board's budget is prepared according to New Jersey Jaw, and is based on accounting 
for ce1tain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most 
significant budgeted fund is tho General Fund. 

Over the course of the year, the School Board revises its budget as it attempts to take into 
consideration unexpected changes in revenue and expenditures. 

A schedule showing the School Board's original and final budget compared with actual operating 
results is provided in the section of the ACFR, entitled Budgetary Comparison Schedules. The 
School Board generally expended Jess than had been budgeted in its General Fund since it 
practices conservative budgetary practices in which revenues are forecast very conservatively and 
expenditures are budgeted with worst-case scenarios in mind. 
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The Statement of Net Position provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole. 

Table I provides a comparative summary of the School District's net position for 2021 and 2020. · 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 
position. In the case of the Disb·ict, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources by $82,951,205 at the close of fiscal 202 l. The following table 
provides a summary of net position at June 30, 2021 and 2020 relating to the DistTict's governmental 
and business-type activities: 

Table 1- Comparative Summary of Net Position 

June 30, 
2021 2020 

ASSETS 

Current and Other Assets $ 3,031,008 $ 3,900,177 
Capital Assets, Net 95,009,073 91,908,312 

Total Assets $ 98,040,08 1 $ 95,808,489 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension $ l,212,560 1,593,909 

LIABILITIES 

Current and Other Liabilities $ 828,775 $ 604, 179 
Net Pension Liability 7,785,928 8,771 ,935 
Long-term Liabilities 3,924,617 4,233,372 

Total Liabilities $ 12,539,320 $ 13,609,486 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension $ 3,762,116 $ 3,669,581 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 95,009,073 $ 91,908,312 
Restricted 325,722 
Um·estricted/(Deficit) (12,383,589) (l l,784,981) 

Total Net Position $ 82,951,205 $ 80, 123,332 
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The District' s combined net position were $82,951 ,205 on June 30, 2021. This is an increase of 
$2,827,873 or 1.04% from the prior year. 

The largest portion of the District's net position is its net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
construction-in-progress, buildings and improvements, and machinery, equipment and vehicles). The 
District uses these capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not 
available for future spending. 

CapitaJ assets, net decreased from the prior year due to the write off of an asset tbat bad been 

overvalued on the capital asset inventory which was the result of an ongoing review of capital assets 
detail. 

Total liabilities decreased due to a reduction of net pension liability. 

Unrestricted net position increased mainly due to increases in the county capital contributions and 

other donated asset in excess of the depreciation. General fund encumbrances at June 30, 2021 
totaled $24,638 as compared with $50,057 at June 30, 2020. 
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Tab le 2 shows the comparative changes in net position from fiscal year 2021 and 2020. 

Table 2 - Comparative Statement of Changes in Net Position 

2020-2021 2019-2020 
Revenues 
General Revenues: 

County Contribution $ 16,662, 178 $ 16,662,178 
State Aid 22,566,811 17,6 12,3 11 
Federal Aid 766,716 1,020,805 
Miscellaneous lncome 1,506,884 1,769,039 
Tuition 13,829,585 13,982,012 

Total Revenues $ 55,332, 173 $ 51 ,046,345 

Functions/ProJ,!1'!!!!! E!nenses 
lnstruction: 

Regular Vocational Programs $ 968,144 $ 462,195 
Special Vocational Programs 18,356,749 18,863,742 

Support services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 3,982,417 3,198,181 
School Administrative Services 3,023,455 2,362,362 
Other Administrative Services 1,375,309 1,922,55 1 
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 4,741,506 5,036,618 
Pupil Transportation 73,488 
Unallocated Benefits 22,589,910 18,474,184 

Special Schools 2,010,490 2, 170,5 19 
Unallocated Depreciation 4,315,144 3,664,370 
Business-type Activities: 

Food Service 23,100 52, 183 

Total Expenses $ 61 ,386,224 $ 56,280,392 
Less: Program Revenues (2, I 06,616) (682,143) 

District-Wide Net Expenses $ 59,279,607 $ 55,598,249 

Net Change (3,947,434) (4,551,903) 

Add: Prior Period Adjustment 343,625 
Less: Donated Assets 1,664,099 1,685, 121 

Contributed Capital 4,767,582 5,710,797 

Change in Net Position (A-2) $ 2,827,873 $ 2,844,015 
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The School District;s Funds 

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund and special revenue fund presented in the fund-based 

statements) are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Total revenues 

amounted to $51,680,493 and expenditures were $53,071,627. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this 

report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following 

schedules present a comparative summary of the revenues of the general fund and special revenue 

fund for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, and the amount of increase and 

decreases in relation to prior year revenues. 

Comparative Summary of Revenues 

rncrease/ 

2020-2021 2019-2020 (Decrease) 
Percent Percent from 2019-2020 

Revenue Amount of Total Amount of Total to 2020-2021 

Local Sources $ 32,212,439 62.33% $ 32,413,229 66.31% $ (200,790) 

State Sources 16,887,947 32.67% 15,443,226 31 .60% 1,444,722 

Federal Sources 2,580,107 5.00% 1,020,805 2.09% 1,559,301 

$ 51 ,680.493 100.00% $ 48,877,260 100.00% $ 2,803 ,233 
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Local revenues decreased primarily because of less tuition and miscellaneous revenue. 

Federal revenues increased significantly due to additional COVID funds. 

State revenue increased primarily due to an increase of state aid in the general fund and on-behalf pension 

payments. 

The following schedule presents a comparative summary of general fund and special revenue fund 
exclusive of capital lease expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, and the 

increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts. 

Comparative Summary of Expenditures 

Increase/ 
2020-2021 2019-2020 (Decrease) 

Percent Percent from 2019-2020 
Expenditures Amount of Total Amount of Total to 2020-2021 

Current Expense: 
Instruction $ 19,466,853 36.68% $ 19,325,937 38.22% $ 140,916 
Undistributed 
Expenditures 30,610,061 57.67% 28,55 1,709 56.46% 2,058,35 1 

Capital Outlay 984,223 1.86% 522,750 1.03% 46 1,473 
Special Schools 2,010,490 3.79% 2,170,519 4.29% (160,029) 

$ 53,071,627 I00.00% $ 50,570,915 100.00% $ 2,500,712 

Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to increase in 

health benefits and utility costs. 

Of the 2020-2021 closing fund balance of $2, 746,582, $24,63 8 is committed for yearend encumbrances, 

$2,396,222 is assigned-designated for the subsequent year's budget, and $325,722 is restricted which is 
within the limits permitted by law. 
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ECONO:MIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

For the 2020-202 1 school year, the School Board was able to sustain its general fund budget 
through the county contribution (via the county regular tax levy), state education aid, tuition, and 
local revenue sources. This was accomplished through tightened spending. State Aid makes up 
approximately 34.40% of the general fund revenue, increasing from 9.36% last year. The 
remaining revenue is comprised of 34.18% county tax levy, 28.16% from tuition, 1..54% from 
other LEA 's and l.72% is from miscellaneous revenue, which among other things includes adult 
and post-secondary tuition. The county also continues to contribute towards the District's capital 
needs which during the fiscal year amounted to $4, 767,582 is reflected as non-recurring revenue 
since it doesn't support the operating budget. 

The $12,390,520 deficit in unrestricted net position for all govemmentaJ activities represents the 
accumulated results of all past years' operations. It means that if the School Board had to pay off 
all bills today, including all of the School Board' s noncurrent liabilities (early retirement 
obligation, compensated absences and the net pension liability), the School Board wou ld be in 
deficit in the amount of $12,390,520. There is no likelihood that all $13 million in liabilities for 
compensated absences, early retirement obligations, and the net pension liability wou ld come due 
111 one year. 

At this time, the most impo1tant factor affecting the budget is the combined effects of the national 
and State economies and the State aid formula. The tax levy and tuition will be the areas that will 
need to absorb any increase in budget obligations. The effect of any decrease in future funding or 
enrollments may negatively impact revenue. The School Board anticipates maintaining the 
current level of enrollment for the 2021-2022 fisca l year, but due to the elective nature of its 
programs the School Board cannot accurately forecast future enrollment. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS 

At June 30, 2021, the School Board had approximately $156,753,961 million invested in a broad 
range of capital assets, including land, buildings, furniture, vehicles, computers, instructional 
equipment and other equipment. The amount presented is net of accumulated depreciation to 
date. Table 4 shows fiscal 2021 balances compared to 2020. 

Table 4 - Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30 

Governmental Activities 
2021 2020 

Land $ 662,000 $ 662,000 
Building nnd Building Improvements 89,478, 187 86,575,213 
Machinery and Equipment 4,868,886 4,671 ,099 

Total Capital Assets ·Net of Depreciation $ 95,009,073 $ 91 ,908,312 

Refer to Notes to Financial Statements (Note 5) for more detailed information. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had outstanding debt at June 301
" as follows: 

Compensated Absences 
Pension Liability ERIP 

Totals 

$ 3,924,617 

$ 3,924,617 ====--=== 

$ 4,156,757 
76,615 

$ 4,233,372 
===="""'== 

Refer to Notes to Financial Statements (Note 6) for more detailed information. 
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CONTACTING THE SCHOOL BOARD'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

The School Board,s financial report is designed to provide citizen groups, taxpayers, parents, 
students, other local officials, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the School 
Board's finances and to show the School Board's accountability for the money it receives. If you 
have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Kelly 
Brazelton, Business Administrator, 4000 Kozloski Road, P.O. Box 5033, Freehold, NJ, 07728-
5033, (732) 431-7942, extension 7944. 

el~~,v ~~ Kelly Brazelton 
Superintendent Business Administrator/Board Secretary 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Exhibjt A-1 
BQARD OF EDUCATION 

MQf::lMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MOt:!MOUTHl 

STATEMENT OF NEI ~QS!IJQN 
GOYEB~MsNI~LFuNos 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activitjes Activities Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 969,068.57 $ 6,930.44 $ 975,999.01 
Receivables 1,256,517.50 1,256,517 .50 
other Receivables 798,491.92 798,491 .92 
Capital Assets: 

Non-depreciable 662,000.00 662,000.00 
Depreciable 94,347,073.00 94,347,073.00 

Total Assets $ 98,033, 150,99 $ 6 930.44 $ 98,040,081.43 

Df;f~BBi;D Q!,!TFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension $ 1,2121560.00 $ 1,212,560.00 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 661,794.70 661 ,794.70 
other Current Liabilities 166,980.33 166,980.33 
Net Pension Liability 7,785,928.00 7,785,928.00 
Noncurrent Debt 

Due Within One Year 392,461.70 392,461 .70 
Due Beyond One Year 31532.155.30 3.532, 155.30 

Total Liabilities $ 12,5391320.03 $ 12,5391320. 03 

Q!iiE~BBED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension $ 3,762.116.00 $ 3.762.116.00 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment In Capital Assets $ 95,009,073.00 $ 95,009,073.00 
Unrestricted/( Deficit) (12,390,519.74) $ 6,930.44 (12.383,589.30) 
Restricted 325,721 .70 325,721 .70 

Total Net Position $ 82,9441274.96 $ 6,930.44 $ 821951 ,205.40 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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E~Jb118·~ 
BOARD OF EOUC6J:IQt::I 

ri'JQNMQ!,!TH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SC!:IQQ!. '11liIBl!:II 
!i!I !:IQM~Qt::lfiit!I !.!NIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUT!::ll 

:Zie.TEMENT QF ACTIVITIES 
~QVEB~ME~TALFUNOS 

JUNE 30. 2021 

f'!:Qgram Revenues Net (Exeense) Revt'!nue and Change In Net Position 
(2,698,209.36) Opera~ng 

Charges for Grants and Governmental Busin@ss-Type 
Funcjions[e£Q.!l£atll& ~11rvi!;;!ilS Conjrlb~lion& Cli::ll:tl!l!i!~ Acjivilies !glilJ 

Governmental Actlvltles; 
Instruction: 
Regular s 968, 143.90 $ 983,195.68 $ (4,948.22) $ (4,948.22) 
Vocational Education 18,356,748.91 (18,358,748.91) (18,356,748.91) 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction 

Related Services 3,982,416.76 994,371 .17 (2,988,045.58) (2, 988,045.58) 
Other Administrative Services 1,375,308,80 (1,375,308.aO) (1,375,308.80) 
School Administrative Services 3,023,455.45 (3,023,455.45) (3,023.455.45) 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 4,741 ,505,91 (4 ,741 ,505.91) (4,741 ,505.91) 

Special SChOOIS 2,010,469.99 (2,010,489.99) (2,010,489.99) 
Unallocated Benefits 22,589,909.63 143,231 .62 (22,446,678,01) (22,446,676.01) 
Unallocated Depreciation 4,315.144.00 (4,315.144.00) {4,315,144.00) 

Total Governmental Activities $ 61 1363.123.34 s 2, 1001798.47 $ (59,262,324.87) $ {591262.324.87) 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service :Ii 23,100.32 $ 5,818.00 $ (17 ,282,32) $ (17,282.32) 

Total Business-Type Activities $ 23.100.32 s 5,818.00 s (17,282.32) s (17,282.32) 

Total :Ii 61 ,3861223.66 $ 5,818.00 s 2, 100,798.47 s (69,262,324.87) $ (17,282.32) s (59,279,607.19) 

~{i!n{i!r!!I Revenues 
County Contribution -

General Purposes s 18,662, 178.00 $ 16,662, 178.00 
Tuition Received 13,829,585.00 13,829,585.00 
Federal and State Aid 23,333,526.37 23,333,526.37 
MiscellanMus Income 1,506,884.09 11506.884.09 

Total General Revenues 55,332, 173 46 55,332, 173.46 

Excess of Revenue over Expense $ (3,930, 151.41! s (1 7,282.32} $ (3.947,433.73) 

Non-Operating Revenuos: 
Contributed Capilal - County 4,767,581 .97 4,767,581 ,97 
Other Donated Assets 1,664 ,099.35 1,664,099,35 
Transfers (11,545,00! 11 ,545.00 

Total Non·Operating Revenues 61420, 136.32 11,545.00 6,431 1681 .32 

lncrease/(Oecroase) In Net position 2,489,984.91 (5.737.32) 2,484,247.59 

Net Position - Beginning $ ao, 11 o,664.02 $ 12,667.76 $ 80, 123,331.78 

Prior Period Adjustment 343,626.03 343.626.03 

8014541290.05 12,667.76 80,466,957.81 

Net Position - Ending $ 82,944,274.96 s 61930.44 $ 82,951 ,205.40 

See accompanying notes to nnanclal statements. 
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES .AND FUND BALANCE 

LI abilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted: 

Scholarships 
Student Activities 
Assigned for Other Purposes 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2021 

$ 

$ 

$ 

General 
Fund 

954,609.55 
1,743,746.74 

216981356.29 

91,879.19 
185,616.84 

277,496.03 

24,638.04 
Assigned Designated for Subsequent Year Expenditures 2,396,222.22 

Total Fund Balances $ 2.420,860.26 

Total Llablllties and Fund Balance $ 2,698,356.29 

Total Fund Balances above 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 
...fi!mL.. 

14,459.02 
311,262.68 

325?21.70 

14,626.14 
311,095.56 

325,721 .70 

325,721 .70 

Amounts reported for governmental activities lo the Statement of Net Position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in 
the governmental funds. The cost of capital assets is $156,091,961 .00 and the accumulated depreciation Is 
$61, 744,888.00 (see Note 5) 

Noncurrent liablllties, Including compensated absence are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. (see Note 6) 

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and therefore are not reported In the funds: 
Accrued Pension Liability 

(Accrued pension is a current liability that will be paid from the general fund, attributed to the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020, however will be raised in the budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022) 
(See Note 7) 

Net Pension liability is not due and payable in the current period and therefore is not reported as a liability 
in the funds. (See Note 9) 

Net position of governmental activities (A-1) 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

- 27 -

$ 

$ 

$ 

Exhjblt B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

969,068.57 
2,055,009.42 

31024,077.99 

91,879.19 
185 616.84 

$ __ 27_7,,_,4_96_._03_ 

14,626.14 
311,095.56 

24,638.04 
2,396,222.22 

$ 2,746,581.96 

$ 3,024,077.99 

$ 2,746,581 .96 

95,009,073.QO 

(3,924,617.00) 

(551,279.00) 

p0,335,484.00) 

$ 82,9441274.96 



Exhibit B-2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL D!SIRICT 
IA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH} 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
gQVERNMENTALFUND§ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Special Total 
General Revenue Governmental 

Fund Fund Funds 
REVENUES 

Local sources: 
County Contribution $ 16,662, 178.00 $ 16.662, 178.00 
Tuition Charges 13, 729,285.00 13,729,285.00 
Non-Resident Fees 100,300.00 100,300.00 
other Restricted Miscellaneous 752,718.89 752,718.89 
Miscellaneous 736,260.83 $ 231,696.20 967,957.03 

Total - Local Sources 31,980,742.72 231,696.20 32,212,438. 92 

State Sources 16, 771,350.21 116,597.12 16,887,947.33 
Federal Sources 2,580, 106.68 2,580, 106.68 

Total Revenues $ 481752,092.93 $ 2,928,400.00 $ 51,680,492.93 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction $ 10,340.19 $ 963,195.68 $ 973,535.87 
Vocational Education 18,493,316.85 18,493,316.85 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 3,010,225.19 994,371.17 4,004,596.36 
School Administrative Services 3,045,948.92 3,045,948.92 
Other Administrative Services 1,385,540.63 1 ,385,540.63 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 4, 776, 781 .09 4,776,781 .09 
Employee Benefits 17,253,955.02 143,238.61 17,397, 193.63 

Special Schools 2, 010.489.99 2,010,489.99 
Capital Outlay 138 724.47 8451498.87 984,223.34 

Total Expenditures $ 50, 125,322.35 $ 2,946,304.33 $ 5310711626.68 

Excess/(Deflclency) of Revenues 
over/(under) Expenditures (1,373,229.42) (171904.33l ~1.3911133. 75) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 
Transfer ln/(Out) 

Food Service Fund ~11,545.00) (11,545.00) 

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (1,384,774.42) $ (17,904.33) $ (1.402,678. 75) 

Fund Balance - July 1 3,805,634.68 3,805,634.68 
Prior Period Adjustment 343.626.03 343,626.03 

Fund Balance July 1, Restated 3,805,634.68 3431626.03 41149,260. 71 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 2,420,860.26 $ 325, 721 ,70 $ 2 746,581.96 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
lA CQMPON~NT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOY!;RNM~NTAb FUNDS 

TO THE SiATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances ~ Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities 
(A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives as depreciated expense. This is the arnount 
by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 
County Contribution - Capital 
Other Donated Assets 

Early Retirement Pension Payments (ERIP) are reported in governmental 
funds as expenditures; however in the statement of activities, the cost has 
been previously charged against net position and a long-term (noncurrent 
liability) has been established. The annual amount is a reconciling item. 

Net pension (obligation)/benefit related to PERS which is attributable to June 
30, 2021 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. 
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these iterns are 
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid) . When the earned 
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference Is reduction in the 
reconciliation; when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount, the 
difference is an addition to the reconciliation. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-2) 

$ 984,223.34 
(4,315,144.00) 
4,767,581 .97 
1,664,099.35 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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Exhibit B·3 

$ (1,402,678.75) 

3,100,760.66 

76,615.00 

483,148.00 

232,140.00 

$ 2.489,984.91 



Exhibit B-4 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

ENTERPRIS§ FUND- PROP~IETARY FUND · FOOD SERVICE FUND 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash equivalents ~ 6,930.44 .... ___ ..__ __ 

Total Current Assets $ 6,930.44 - -------
Total Assets $ = ==6:i:::l:,9=3=0--.44.--

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted $ 6,930.44 ___ ,,___ __ 
$ 6,930.44 ======== 

Total Net Position 
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Exhibit 8-5 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH! 

ENTERPRISE FUND - PROPRIETARY FUN.D - FOOD SJ:.RVJC!; FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Food Service 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Local Sources: 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs $ _____ 5 . ._8_18_. o_o_ 

Total operating revenues 5,818.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Cost of sales - Non Reimbursable $ 23 ,100.32 
---~--

Total operating expenses 23,100.32 

Excess (deficit) of revenue over expenditures $ (17,282.32) 

Operating transfers: 
lnterfund . operating transfer in/(out) 11 ,545.00 

Change in net position (5,737.32) 

Net position - beginning 12,667.76 

Net position - ending $ ===6'"",9=3=0.=44= 
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Exhibit 8-6 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH C.OUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOO.L DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

ENTERPRISE FUND - PROPRll;TARY FUND - FOOD SERVICE FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THI; YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Cash Flows from Operating Activjtjes 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Transfer from General Fund 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - Beginning of Year 

Balance - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating lncome/(Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided!(Used) by Operating Activities 

Operating Gain/(Loss) 

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) by Operating Activities 
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Food Service 

$ 5,818.00 
(23, 100.32) 

$ (17,282.32) 

$ 34.00 
11,545.00 

$ 11,579.00 

$ (5,703.32) 

12,633.76 

$ 6,930.44 

$ __ (1_7.._,2_8_2._32 ....... ) 

$ (17,282.32) 
==""""""""'""""""""~ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

ASSETS 

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNOS 
JUNE 30. 2_021 

Total Trust 
Contractor 
Retainage 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 137,762.57 

Total Assets 

Accounts Payable 
Retainage Payable 

Total Liabilities 

LIABILITIES 

$ 137.762.57 

$ 137,762.57 

$ 137,762.57 
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Exhibit 8-7 

Total Agency 
F.F.E.L 

Program 

$ __ 6_4,_,6_19_.3_5_ 

$ ==6=4,.,,,6=19=_=35= 

$ 64,619.35 

$ ==64=,6._1_._9.=35= 



Cash 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

CQNTRACTQR RETAINAGE PAYABLE 

Exhibit B-7a 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS · TRUST FUND 
JUNE 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
July 1, 
6.Q£Q 

79,605.09 $ 

79,605.09 $ 

Additions 

77,930,87 $ 

77,930.87 $ 

Deletions 

Balance 
June 30, 

2021 

19,773.39 $ 137,762.57 . 

19,773.39 $ 137,762.57 

Retainage Payable $ 

$ 

79,605.09 $ 77,930.87 $ 19, 773.39 $ 137; 762.57 

Total LI abilities 79,605.09 $ 77,930.87 $ 19,773.39 $ 137,762.57 
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Exhibit B-7b 

~08BD QE ~DUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE co~~n: QE MONMOUTH} 

GBANT/LOAN PROGRAM 
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ,6!",,1E!!{CY'. EUND 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Balance Balance 
July 1, June 30, 
2020 8i;ldi!iQ!Jlil Deletions 2021 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 260.00 $ 356,218.44 $ 291 ,859.09 $ 64,619.35 

Total Assets $ 260.00 $ 356,218.44 $ 291 ,859.09 $ 64.619.35 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 260.00 $ 260.00 
Deferred Revenue - Cares Act $ 128,717.00 $ 64,357.68 64,359.32 
Pell Grant Program 147,249.44 147,249.41 0.03 
Federal Family Education Loan Program 80,252.00 80,252.00 

Total Liabilities $ 260.00 $ 356,218.44 $ 291 ,859.09 $ 64.619.35 
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ASSETS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

PAYROLL AGENCY AND NET FUND 
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
[MEMORANDUM ONLY] 

Balance 
July 1. 
2020 Additions Deletjoa§ 

Exhibit B-8 

Balance 
June 30, 

2021 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ _ _ .,;,.;1'.;..08"- $ 31,223,464.72 $ 31,223,460.53 $ __ 5_.2_7_ 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Summer Reserve 
Net Pay 

Total Liabilities 

$ 1.08 $ 31,223,464.72 $ 31,223,460.53 $ 5.27 
==== 

0.73 14,666,720.06 14,666, 715.87 $ 4.92 
1,068,550.86 1 ,068,550.86 

0.35 1514881193.80 15,488.193.80 0.35 

1.08 $ 3112231464.72 $ 31,223,460.53 $==5=.2=7= 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN~DED JUNE 30. 2021 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Board is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational 
institution. The Board consists of officials appointed by the County Board of Chosen Freeholders (the 
"Freeholders") and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed 
by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. The operations of the 
District include public school vocational education for secondary, post-secondary and adult students 
in the County of Monmouth, New Jersey. The District also operates five (5) career academics, a 
vocational education program and many shared time programs. 

The primary criterion for Including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Is 
the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes 
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management. ability to 
significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. There were no additional 
entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, In the 
current fiscal year. 

GASB Statement 14 established criteria to be used to determine which component units should be 
included in the financial statements of the oversight entity. In accordance with this statement the 
District is a component unit of the County of Monmouth; however, the financial statements of the 
District are not reported in the County's financial statements in accordance with reporting 
requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community 
Affairs, State of New Jersey. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (the "Board") of the Monmouth County Vocational 
School District (the "District") have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted In the United States of America ("GAAP") as applied to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASS") is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the 
Board's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a 
statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements that provide 
a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the District as a 
whole excluding fiduciary activities such as · student actiVities. Individual funds are not 
displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by state 
and federal aid, tuition and county contributions, from business-type activities generally 
financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external parties. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL. DIS!Rl.CT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program 
revenues directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar 
activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the 
expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program 
revenues include (1) charges for seNices which report fees and other charges to users of the 
District's seNices and (2) operating grants and contributions. These revenues are subject to 
externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. Tax levies and other revenue sources 
not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. 
The New Jersey Department of Education (the "Department") has elected to require New 
Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the 
option noted in GASS No. 34, paragraph 76. The Department believes that the presentation 
of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district 
financial reporting models. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined 
as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

The District reports the following governmental funds: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used 
to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. The fund also includes payroll agency, payroll net, the 
unemployment reserve funds and the flexible spending accounts. 

Special Revenu(! Fund - The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trusts, major capital projects, enterprise or internal 
service funds) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the 
special revenue fund. The fund also includes scholarships and students activities. 

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other 
than those financed by proprietary funds). A county vocational school district by statute 
does not raise money for capital improvements through issuance of debt (N . J .S . 18A54~ 
31 ). 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTl!S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued} 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund Is used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major 
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs. A county vocational 
school district by statute does not raise money for capital improvements through Issuance 
of debt (N.J.S. 18A:54-31 ). 

2. Proprietary Fund 

The District reports the following proprietary fund: 

Enterprise Fund - The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, in which the 
intent of the District is that the costs of providing goods or services to the District on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

The District reports the following fiduciary funds: 

Trust and Agency Funds - The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets 
held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments or on behalf 
of other funds within the District. Pell Grant Program, Stafford Loan Program and 
Contractor Retainage - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations. The fund includes contractor retainage 
and the Pell/Loan program. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the District are 
included on the Statement on Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial. Statements 

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) 
and uses (i.e .. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This 
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government­
wide financia l statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore 
include a reconci liation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the 
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 

- 39 -



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Measurement Focus (Continued) 

2. Fund Flnanclal Statements <Continued) 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these 
funds are included on the statement of net position. Fund equity (i.e., net position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type 
operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net 
total assets. 

D. Basis of Acpounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and ''avaflable" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue 
during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for 
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
general noncurrent debt which are recorded when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount 
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy - county contribution (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue 
is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the 
established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts 
receivable". 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's 
proprietary funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 
1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendabie trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE. COUNIYUC)F MONMOUTH} 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared each year in advance for the general, special revenue, 
and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for review and approval 
and are subject to certain criteria within the tax levy CAP and appropriation CAP automatically 
enacted without voter approval. In the case of the District, the budget is subject to approval by 
the County Board of School Estimate. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary 
control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line Item accounts are defined as 
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts 
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School 
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year subject to the limitation of N.JAC 6A:23A-2.3 
(et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system Is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the 
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal yearend. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP In that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The over-expenditures related to on-behalf payments in the general fund are due to the inclusion 
of the non-budgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as District 
expenditures. There amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent 
budgetary over-expenditures. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General and 
Special Revenue Funds basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types. 

- 41 -



2. 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

G~a~cal Fund 
Sources/inflows of resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 
budgetary comparison schedules. $ 48 ,752,092.93 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from 

GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized 
as expenditures and the related revenue ls 
recognized. None 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for 
budgetary purposes. 803,997.00 

The last State aid payment Is recognized as 
revenue for budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP 
which does not recognize this revenue until the 
subsequent year when the State recognizes the related 
expense (GASS 33). $ (803,997.00) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes In fund balances -
governmental funds. $ 48, 752,092.93 

Uses/outflows of resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 50, 125,322.35 

Differences ~ budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 

but not received are reported in the year the order is 
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year supplies 
are received for financial reporting purposes. None 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes In fund balances -
governmental funds. $ 50, 125,322.35 

Special 
Revenue E!.!nd 

$ 2,928,400.00 

None 

None 

None 

$ 2,928,400.00 

$ 2,946,304.33 

None 

$ 2,946,304.33 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances In governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances In the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, 
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be 
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified 
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents a11d Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost. 
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
Investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public 
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units 
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J,S.A 17:941 el seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a 
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories 
include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks 
the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having 
a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public 
funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository falls, the collateral it 
has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, Is available to pay the full amount 
of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL __ DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH} 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30; 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Con!inued) 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, are recorded In the enterprise 
funds. All expenses in the other funds are recorded as expenditures during the year of purchase. 

Inventories In the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2021. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amounts are considered 
collectible. 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. 

5. lnterfundBeceivables/Payables 

lnterfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

6. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position 
but are not reported In the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions 
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as 
of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. 
Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

6. Capital Assets. (Continued) 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over 
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Electrical/Plumbing 
Vehicles 
Office and Computer Equipment 
Instructional Equipment 
Grounds Equipment 
Food Service Equipment 

7. Compensated Absences 

Estimated Lives 

40 years 
20 years 
30 years 

6-8 years 
5-20 years 
5-10 years 
5-15 years 
7-20 years 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation , 
sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to 
services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the 
control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the 
benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a 
specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the 
period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide financial 
statements. 

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences 
is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are 
recorded In the account "compensated absences payable'' In the fund from which the employees 
who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not 
reported. 

In proprietary and simllar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and 
liability of the fund that will pay for them. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH} 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets. Llablllties and Eaulty (Continued) 

8. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and noncurrent obligations are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in 
full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental funds. 
However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable that 
will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements 
only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, available financial 
resources. 

9. Net Position 

GASS Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred 
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position became effective for financial statements for periods 
beginning after December 15, 2011 and established standards for reporting deferred outflows of 
resources, deferred inflows of resources and net position. The adoption of this statement 
resulted in a change in the presentation of the statement of net position to what Is now referred to 
as the statement of net position and the term "net assets" is changed to "net position" throughout 
the financial statements. Net Position represents the difference between assets, deferred 
outflows, deferred inflows and liabilities in the government-wide financial statements. Net position 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any noncurrent debt used to build or acquire 
the capital assets. Net position is reported as restricted in the government-wide financial 
statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through external restrictions imposed 
by creditors. granters or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in all funds represent program revenues that have been received but not yet 
earned. 

11 . Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from 
other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for 
expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent 
plans for future use of financial resources. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

12. Fund Balance 

GASS Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily 
on the extent to which a government Is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the 
resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB No. 54, fund · balances in the 
governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not 
in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Assets 
included in this fund balance category Include prepaid assets, Inventories, noncurrent 
receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated 
by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed 
by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The 
District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Education (the 
"Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. 
Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board revised 
or changes the specified use by taking the same action (resolution) taken to originally 
commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do 
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is expressed by 
either the Board or Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the encumbering 
of funds. 

e. Unassigned - Includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications in 
the general fund . This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned 
to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific 
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a 
position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other governmental funds, if 
expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed or 
assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund 
balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to 
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets. Llabllities and Equity (Continued) 

13. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the School 
District enterprise fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food service. 
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

14. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the district 
and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service enterprise fund at 
market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

15. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are clearly Identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including the employer's 
share of social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were not 
allocated. Depreciation expense is included in the direct expense column of the Statement of 
Activities. 

16. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified teachers 
and other members of the New Jersey Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund. The amounts are 
not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 

17. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management 
and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of 
transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

18. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensjons 

In fiscal year 2015, the District implemented GASS Statement No. 68. This Statement amends 
GASB Statement No. 27. The District has also implemented GASB Statement No. 71 , Pension 
Transition for Contributions made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB 
Statement #68. GASB Statement No. 68 relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, 
made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined 
benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government's beginning net pension 
liability. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

18. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing entity 
in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date (the 
measurement date} no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined benefit pension 
plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and the end of the 
government's reporting period. Statement No. 68 requires that the government recognize its 
contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement #68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or oonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. 

19. Accounting and Fjoancial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits ("OPEB''l 

In 2018 the District implemented GASB Statement No. 75 which addresses accounting and 
financial reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The GASB Statement No. 45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 

The participating local education employer allocations included lo the supplemental schedule of 
special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is required 
to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, their respective 
amount of total OPEB expense attributable to the State of New Jersey under the special funding 
situation and to include their respective amount of total OPEB liability in their notes to their 
financial statements. 

20. GASB Statement No. 84 Fiduciary Activities 

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 84 Fiduciary Activities on July 1, 2020. The 
objective of this Statement is to improve reporting of fiduciary activities for accounting and 
financial reporting purposes. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities. 
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1} whether a government is controlling the assets of the 
fiduciary activity and (2} the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate 
criteria are included to Identify component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that 
are fiduciary activities. The District reclassified the payroll agency, payroll net, unemployment 
reserve and flexible spending accounts to the General Fund. The Special Revenue Fund was 
adjusted to include student activities and scholarship accounts. There was no adverse impact on 
the financial statement of the District. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equitv (Continued) 

21. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the 
financial statements: 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for 
leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial 
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously 
were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of 
resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after June 15, 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to Impact its financial 
statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 89. Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are ( 1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period 
and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost Incurred before the end of a construction period. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginn ing 
after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encourage. The requirements of this Statement 
should be applied prospectively. The District does not expect this Statement to Impact its 
financial statements. 

• GASS Statement No. 91 . Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of this 
Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by Issuers and eliminate 
diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated 

with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASS Statement 92. Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this Statement are to enhance 
comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of authoritative 
literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and 
application of certain GASS Statements. · 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective as follows: 

(a) The requirements related to the effective date of Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 
2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments are 
effective upon issuance. 

(b) The requirements related to intra-entity transfers of assets and those related to the 
applicability of Statements 73 and 7 4 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

(c) The requirements related to application of Statement 84 to postemployment benefit 
arrangements and those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities 
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021 . 

(d) The requirements related to the measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) associated 
with AROs in a government acquisition are effective tor government acquisitions occurring in 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2020. Implementation has been postponed to June 
15, 2021 . The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statement. 

• GASB Statement 93. Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The objective of this 
Statement is to address those and other accounting and financial reporting impllcations that result 
from the replacement of an IBOR. Some governments have entered into agreements in which 
variable payments made or received depend on an interbank offered rate (IBOR) - most notably, 
the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). 

Effective Date: The removal of LIBOR as an appropriate benchmark interest rate is effective for 
reporting periods ending after December 31, 2021. All other requirements of this Statement are 
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021 . Earlier application is encouraged. 
The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statement. 

• GASS Statement 94. Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availabllity Payment 
Arrangements. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by 
addressing issues related to public-private and public~public partnership arrangements (PPPs). 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2022 and all PPPs should be recognized and measured using the facts and 
circumstances that exist at the beginning of the period of implementation (or if applicable to 
earlier periods, the beg inning of the earliest period restated). The District does not expect this 
Statement to Impact its financial statement. 
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB Statement 95. Postponement of the Effective Dates of Cerlain Authoritative Guidance. 
The primary objective of this Statement is to provide temporary relief to governments and other 
stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accomplished by postponing 
the effective dates of certain provisions in Statements and Implementation Guides that first 
became effective or are scheduled to become effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2019 
and later. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective immediately. The District does 
not expect this Statement to Impact its financial statement. 

• GASB Statement 96. Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This 
Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based 
information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). This 
Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription 
asset - an intangible asset - and a corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the 
capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, Including implementation costs 
of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA. To the extent relevant, the 
standards for SBITAs are based on the standards established in Statement No. 87, Leases, as 
amended. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. Assets 
and liabilities resulting from SBIT As should be recognized and measured using the facts and 
circumstances that existed at the beginning of the fiscal year in which this Statement is 
implemented. Governments are permitted, but are not required, to include in the measurement of 
the subscription asset capitalizable outlays associated with the initial implementation stage and 
the operation and additional implementation stage incurred prior to the implementation of this 
Statement. 

• GASB Statement 97. Certain Component Unit Criteria and Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans - an 
Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a Supersession of GASB Statement 
No. 32. The primary objectives of this Statement are to (1) increase consistency and 
comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a 
potential component unit does not have a governing board and the primary government performs 
the duties that a governing board typically would performs; (2) mitigate costs associated with the 
reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or 
OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund 
financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the 
accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred 
compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for 
benefits provided through those plans. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS((:ONTl_NUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

H. Other Accounting Standards (Continued) 

GASB Statement 97. (Continued) 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement that are related to the accounting and financial 
reporting for Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021 . For 
purposes of determining whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential 
component unit, the requirements of this Statement that provide that for all other arrangements, 
the absence of a governing board be treated the same as the appointment of voting majority of a 
governing board if the primary government performs the duties that a governing board typically 
would perform, are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021. Earlier 
application of those requirements is encouraged and permitted by requirement as specified within 
this Statement. · · 

The Board considered the effective dates for the requirements of this Statement in light of the 
COVID-19 pandemic and in concert with Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates 
of Certain Authoritative Guiclanoe. 

I. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2021 
through February 28, 2022, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible 
disclosure and recognition In the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of 
the District that would require disclosure. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts In deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents are defined as short­
term, highly liquid securities that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near 
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes In interest 
rates. Generally, only securities with original maturities of three (3) months or less meet this 
definition. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of 
deposit that have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from 
the date of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as 
amended by GASS Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds In public depositories located in 
New Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of 
the United States that insures deposits made In public depositories. School districts are also 
permitted to deposit public funds In the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average dally balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve 
Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that Is a 
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.00. 

8. Investments 

New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

• Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and 
bonds. 

• Government money market mutual funds. 

• Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures 
within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent 
on any index or external factors. 

• Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a 
part. 

• Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division 
of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

• Local government Investment pools. 

• New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

• Repurchase agreements of fully collaterallzed securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2021 that would be considered investments as defined 
by GASS No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 

- 54 -



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

C. Detail of Cash 

As of June 30, 2021 the District had funds in interest bearing checking account totaling 
$3, 178, 523.41 . 

Reconciliation by Fund: 
Governmental 
Fiduciary 
Proprietary 

$ 2,969,211 .08 
202,381 .89 

6,930.44 

$ 3, 178,523.41 

Custodial Credit Risk - The checking accounts were on deposit in a bank wh ich had the Government 
Unit Deposit Protection Act coverage ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2021 which minimizes credit risk. 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2021 consisted of Federal source, State source, 
County source and other LEA's for tuition . All receivables are considered collectible in full. A 
summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables follows: 

General Fund 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State - TPAF - FICA Reimbursement 
County of Monmouth - Capital Projects 
Department of the Navy 
Other 
Tuition Receivable - LEA's 

Special Revenue Fund 
Federal: 

Title I 
Title II 
IDEA 
Carl D. Perkins Post Secondary 
Adult Basic Education 
ESSER II 

Total 
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Governmental Fund 
Financial Statements 

$ 72,474.98 
369,920.06 
39,268.80 

5,565.40 
1,256,517.50 

$ 1,743,746.74 

$ 66,577.00 
15, 183.00 
76, 126.00 

410.15 
4,351 .14 

148,615.39 

$ 31 1,262.68 . 

$ 2,055,009.42 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

5. CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Beginning Transfers 
Balance Additions ~Retlremenfsl 

~overnmenta l Activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 662,000.00 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 662,000.00 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Building and Building Improvements 137,968,958.09 $ 6,368,604.91 
Machinery and Equipment 10,846, 138.25 1,047,299.75 $ (139,040.00) 

Total at historical cost 148,815,096.34 7.415,904.66 (139.040.00) 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Building and Building Improvements (51,393,745.00) (3,465,631 .00) 
Machinery and Equipment (6, 175,039.oOi ~849,513.00l 139,040.00 

Total accumulated depreciation (57 ,568, 784.00l (4.315,144.00) $ 139,040.00 

Total capital assets being depreciated, 

net of accumulated depreciation $ 91 ,246.312.34 $ 3, 100,760.66 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 91 ,908,312.34 $ 3,100,760.66 

Detall ofaddltlons 
Governmental Activities: 

General Fund $ 138,724.47 
Special Revenue Fund 845,498.87 
Capital Projects Fund • County Capital 4,767,581 .97 

Other Donated Assets 1,664,099.35 

$ 7,415,904.66 
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Ending 
Balance 

$ 662,000.00 

662,000.00 

144,337,563.00 
11 ,754,398.00 

156,091 ,961.00 

(54,859,376.00) 

(6.885,512.00) 

(61 ,744,888.00) 

$ 94.347,073.00 

$ 95,009,073.00 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

6. NONCURRENT DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 the following changes occurred in noncurrent liabilities: 

Amounts 
Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year 

~Qlr!~CIJIJJ~Dli!l 8Qlllr!lli~!i ; 
Compensated 

Absences Payable $ 4,156,757 $ 232,140 $ 3,924,617 $ 392,462 

Unfunded ERIP Liability • 76,615 76,615 

$ 4 ,233,372 $ 308,755 $ 3,924,617 $ 392,462 

• Annual payment of $76,615.00 through April 1, 2021 which was a result of an early retirement 
incentive program (ERIP) offered by the State in 2001 and accepted by the District. 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Noncurrent 
Portion 

$ 3,532,155 

$ 3 ,532,155 

Description of Plans: All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public 
Employees' Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund that have been 
established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits 
(Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems 
will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division of Pension 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension 
and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New 
Jersey (the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local 
employer early retirement incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of 
New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional Information about 
TPAF, please refer to Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be 
found at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrnrts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death 
and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, 
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are 
always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become 
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before 
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH} 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Description of Plans (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Contin~ed) 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 

November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 

May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 201 O and prior to June 

28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is 

available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching 
age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/601

h of final average salary for each year of service credit 
is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. 
Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 
and 4 with 25 or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that 
a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is 
available to members who have at least 1 O years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) Is a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division 
of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about PFRS, please refer to 
Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtrnl. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A. PERS provides retirement, death 
and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, 
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO F(NANCfAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) - . 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Description of Plans (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 

November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 

May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 

28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1 /551
h of final average salary for each year of service credit is 

available to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching 
age 62_ Service retirement benefits of 1/601

h of final average salary for each year of service credit 
is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. 
Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 
and 4 with 25 or more years of setv!ce credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that 
a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in 
accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from 
age 55 to age 60 If they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to 
members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service 
retirement age for the respective tier. 

Funding Polley: The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are 
required by active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions 
may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78. P.L. 2011 , 
employee contribution rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual 
compensation, An additional increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the 
total pension contribution rate to 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS_ The actuarially 
determined contribution includes funding for cost-oHving adjustments, noncontributory death 
benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non­
contributing employer of the TPAF. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL .DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF I.HE. COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO .FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Funding Polley (Continued): 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS (Paid on-behaJf of the District 

Annual Pension Percentage 
Fiscal Year Net Cost of APC Employee 

Ending June 30. to District Contributed Contribution 
. 

2021 $ 522,304 100% $ 263,948 
2020 473,542 100% 261,326 
2019 495,878 100% 258,798 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District) 

Pension 
Fiscal Year Cost APC Total Employee 

Ending June 30 .(AE.Q.l Contributed On-Behalf of Contribution 
TPAF 
FICA 

2021 $ None 100% $ 5,465,528 $ 1,559,690 $ 1,469,714 
2020 None 100% 4, 150,228 1,556,462 1,490,001 
2019 None 100% 3,834,548 1,539,698 1,462,098 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the State of New Jersey contributed $5,465,528 to the 
TPAF for normal pension and insurance. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of 
New Jersey reimbursed the District $1,469,714 during the year ended June 30, 2021 for the 
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base 
salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial statements, and the individual fund 
statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF 
and PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between 
certain dates in the 1994 fisoai year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five 
years of service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free 
health benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an 
additional $500 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years 
of service. The Board assumed the Increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement Svstem (PERS) 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of 
June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Report dated June 4, 2021 and June 5, 
2020, respectively. 

The District reported a liability of $7, 785,928 and $8,771 ,935 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 (the 
Measurement Date). respectively, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the 
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially 
determined. The proportion of PERS pension liabilities is as follows: 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Decrease 

June 30. 
2020 

0.0477447972 % 

(0,0009381835) 

0.0486829807 % 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 43.15A and requires contributions by active 
members and contributing employers. Employee contributions for 2021 were seven and 50/1001

" 

percent (7.5%) for PERS. Employer's contributions are actuarially determined annually by the 
Division of Pensions. 

The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate, which 
includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P. L. 2009 an option for local 
employers of PERS to contribute 50% of the normal and accrued liability contribution amounts 
certified for payments due in State fiscal year 2009. Such employers will be credited with the full 
payment and any such amounts will not be included In their unfunded liability. The actuaries wlll 
determine the unfunded liability of those retirement systems. by employer. for the reduced normal and 
accrued liability contributions provided under this raw. This unfunded liability will be paid by the 
employer in level annual payments over a period of 15 years beginning with the payments due in the 
fiscal year ended June 30. 2012 and will be adjusted by the rate of return on the actuarial value of 
assets. 

- 61 -



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
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NOTES TO_ Fl_N~NCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension benefit of $483, 148. At June 30, 
2021 , the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Changes of Assumptions $ 252,584 $ 3,260,042 
Difference between expected and actual experience 141 ,769 27,534 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 266,129 
Changes in proportion 799 474,540 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 551,279 

Total $ 1,212,560 $ 3,762, 116 

The $551,279 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 
2021, the plan measurement date is June 30, 2020) will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 
expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

Additional Information 

Collective balances (Local Group) are as follows: 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 

Collective deferred inflows of resources 

Collective net pension liability 

Collective total pension expenses 
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Amount 

$ 

June 30, 2020 

$ 2,347,583,337 

7,849,949,467 

16,435,816,426 

407,305,399 

(976,992) 
(890,713) 
(509,023) 
(205,840) 

(44,519) 

June 30, 2019 

$ 3,149,522,616 

7,645,087,574 

18, 143,832, 135 

974,471,686 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2020 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2019, which rolled forward to June 30, 2020. This actuarial valuation used the 
following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.00-6.00% (based on year of service) 
3.00-7.00% (based on year of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with 
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality 
rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table 
with a 91.4% adjustment for males and 99. 7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement 
from the base year of 201 O on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled 
retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% 
adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2020. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for one period July1, 2014 to June 30, 2018. It Is likely that future 
experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience 
deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. 
The more the experience deviates, the larger Impact on future financial statements. 
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS> (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2020) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the 
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits. the board of trustees and the 
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates 
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class Included in PERS's target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2019 (measurement date) are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 
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Target 
AUocatjoo 

27.00 % 
13.50 
5.50 

13.00 
3.00 
8.00 
2.00 
8.00 
8.00 
4.00 
5.00 
3.00 

Long-term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

7.71 % 
8.57 

10.23 
11.42 
9.73 
9.56 
5.95 
7.59 
2.67 
0.50 
1.94 
3.40 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS~ (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Publlc Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2020. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from 
employers will be made based on 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore. the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
Investments was applied to projected benefit payments was applied to at projected benefit payments 
after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 
2020 respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the 
collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage 
point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

District's proportionate share 
of the pension liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ 

1% Decrease 
6.00% 

9,800,216 $ 

June 30, 2020 
At Current 

Discount Rate 1% Increase 
7.00% 8.00% 

7,785,928 $ 6,075,328 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or 
by visiting their website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/pers1. 
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by 
Employer and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Reports 
dated June 4, 2021 and June 5, 2020, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are 
considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is 
treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute 
directly to the plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or 
deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. 
However, the notes to the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the 
portion of the nonemployer contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability 
that is associated with the local participating employer. The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability 
that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's proportionate share None 
State's proportionate share associated with the District $ 122,402,435 

$ 122,402,435 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019. The 
net pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
school districts and the State, actuarially determined. The proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District is as follows: 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference • Decrease 

June 30, 
2020 

0.1858840879 % 

(0.0050863812) 

2019 

0.1909704691 % 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$7,611 ,505 for contributions provided by the State. 

- 66 -



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL .DISTRICT 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teacher~ .Pensions and Annuity Fund ff PAF) (Continued) 

ActuariaJ Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2020 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2019, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2020. This actuarial valuation used 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.75% 
3.25% 

1.55% - 4.45% (based on year of service) 
2.75% - 5.65% (based on year of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 O Teachers Above-Median Income 
Employee mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and 
with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement 
mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree 
mortality table with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-201 O Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for 
males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 
on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2020) Is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the 
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the 
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates 
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the table as follows: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return (Continued) 

Asset Class 
Target 

Allocation 
Long-term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

27.00 % 
13.50 
5.50 

13,00 
3.00 
8.00 
2.00 
8.00 
8.00 
4.00 
5.00 
3.00 

7.71 % 
8.57 

10.23 
11.42 
9.73 
9.56 
5.95 
7.59 
2.67 
0.50 
1.94 
3.40 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.40% as of June 30, 2020. This 
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
Investments of 7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.21% as of June 30, 2020, based on the Bond 
Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal 
bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the 
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member 
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on 78% of the actuarially 
determined contribution for the state most recent fiscal years. Based on those assumptions, the 
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments 
of current plan members through 2062. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2062, and the municipal bond rate 
was applied to projected benefit payments after that date In determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
as of June 30, 2021 (measurement date June 30, 2020) calculated using the discount rate as 
disclosed above as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated 
with the District would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 
1-percentgae-point higher than the current rate: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund CTPAF) (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate (Continued) 

State's proportionate share of net pension 

1% Decrease 
4.40% 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

5.40% 

At 
1% Increase 

6.40% 

associated with the District $ 143,775,948 $ 122,402,435 $ 104,655,246 

Pension Plan Fiducjarv Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources 
Net pension liability 
Total expenses - non-employer 

June 30, [Measurement Date] 
2020 2019 

$ 9,859,140,982 $ 10,129,162,237 
14,409,361,877 17,736,240,054 
65,993,498,688 61 ,519, 112,443 

4, 114,319,534 3,628,861,805 

8. OTHER POST-ENPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") 

Data for the OPES was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan as of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 Independent Auditor's Reports dated January 21 , 2022 
and December 8, 2020, respectively. 

The State provides post-retirement medical (PRM) benefits for certain State and other retired 
employees meeting the service credit eligibility requirements. In fiscal year 2020 the State paid PRM 
benefits for 143,053 State and local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the 
State does not pre-fund or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM 
expenses that the State may incur in future years. For fiscal year 2020 the State contributed $1.5788 
billion to pay for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's pay-as­
you-go contributions have remained consistent with fiscal year 2019 amounts. Reductions are 
attributable to various cost savings initiatives implemented by the State, includ ing new Medicare 
Ad,vantage contracts. The State has appropriated $1.775 bill ion in fiscal year 2021 as the State's 
contribution to fund pay-as~you-go PRM costs. 
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8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

In accordance with the provisions of GASS Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, the State is required to qualify and disclose Its 
obligations to pay other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. The new 
standard supersedes the previously Issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions, effective for fiscal year 2018. 
The State Is now required to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the 
State as the legal obllgor for benefit payments. For fiscal year 2020 the total OPES liability for the 
State is $65.5 billion, a decrease of $10.5 billion or 13.8 percent from the re-measured total OPES 
liability in fiscal year 2019. 

At June 30, 2019 the following employees (statewide) were covered by the benefit terms: 

Active Plan Members 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Not Yet Receiving Benefits 

Total Plan Members 

216,804 
149,304 
None 

366, 108 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. No assets are 
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB No. 75. 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF Medical (Paid on-behalf of the District) 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 

2021 
2020 
2019 

Post-Retirement Medical 

$ 1,712,812 
1,539,659 
1,739,345 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make 
employer contributions to OPEB for qualffied retired PERS and TPAF participants. The District's 
proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS 
No. 75 is z;ero percent. 
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8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (110PEB") (CONTINUED) 

The District is required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding 
revenue, their respective amount of total OPEB expense attributable to the State of New Jersey 
under the special funding situation. Accordingly, the District did not recognize any portion of the 
collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. The following OPEB liability note 
information is reported at the board of education level. Note that actual numbers will be published In 
the NJ State's ACFR (https://www'.11Lgov/treasury/omb/publications/fr.shtml). The portion of the 
PERS and TPAF OPEB Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 2021 
was as follows: 

Net OPEB Liability: 
District's proportionate share None 
State's proportionate share associated with the District $ 110,028,179 

$ 110,028,1 79 

The proportion of the PERS and TPAF OPES collective liability that is associated with the District is 
as follows: 

. June 30, [Measurement Date J 

0.1622596070 % 0.1646712990 % 

Total Nooemployer OPEB Liability 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date] was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2020. The actuarial 
assumptions vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member Is enrolled in. 
This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods In the 
measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
through 2026 
Thereafter 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP PERS 
(based on seNice years) (based on service years) 

1.55-4 .45% 
1.55-4 .45% 

2:00-6.00% 
3.00-7.00% 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), 
"General" (PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortalfty table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2020. 
Postretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount­
weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central 
year using Scale MP-2020. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-201 O "General" classification 
headcount-weighted disabled mortality tale with fully generational mortality improvement projections 
from the central year using Scale MP-2020. 
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CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 
. NOTES TO FINA.NCtAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR -ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB'') (CONTINUED) 

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability (Continued) 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of actuarial 
experience studies for the periods July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2018, July 1, 2014- June 30, 2018, and 
July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2018 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 

100% of all retirees who currently have healthcare coverage are assumed to continue with that 
coverage, 100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement, having 
a coverage blend of 85% and 15% in PPO and HMO, respectively. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre~Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate Is Initially 5.6% and decreases to a 4.5% long-term 
trend rate after seven (7) years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual fully-insured Medicare 
Advantage trend rate for fiscal years 2021 through 2022 are reflected. The assumed post-65 medical 
trend is 4.5% for all future years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 7.0% and 
decreases to a 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven (7) years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2020 was 2.21 %. This represents the municipal bond return rate as 
chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 
As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the 
calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 

Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2020, calculated using 
the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB liability would be if 
it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher 
than the current rate: 

June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date J 
At 1% 

Decrease (1.21 %) 

$ 132,632,593 

At Discount 
Rate (2 .21 %) 

$ 110,028,179 
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At 1% 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Sensjtjyity of Total Nonemolover OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2020, calculated using 
the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB liability would be if 
it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

June 30, 2020 [Measurement Date J 
Healthcare Cost 

1 % Decrease Trend Rate 1 % Increase 

$ 88,810,384 $ 110,028,179 $ 135,271,949 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016. 

Shown below are details regarding the Total OPES Liability associated with the District for the 
measurement period from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 

Balance as of June 30, 2019 [Measurement Date] 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPES Liability 
Difference between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Member 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2020 {Measurement Date] 
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$ 

$ 

Total OPEB Liability 

68,715,820 

2,693,762 
2,467,110 

17,910,561 
20,098,367 
(1,915,500) 

58,059 

$ 41 ,312,359 

$ === 11=0=,0=2=8,=1=79= 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

Sensitivity of Tota!Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 
(Continued) 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate of 3.50% as of June 
30, 2019 and 2.21% as of June 30, 2020. 

The components of the Net OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

Total OPES Liability 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Net OPEB Liability 
Net Position as a Percentage of OPEB Liability 
OPEB Expense 

[Measurement Date] 
June 30, 2020 

$ 110,028, 179 
None 

$ 110,028, 179 
0.0% 

$ 5,319,414 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $5,319,314 
determined by the State as the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit 
OPES plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria In paragraph 4 of GASBS 
No. 75 and in which there Is a special funding situation. 

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the District proportionate share of school retirees OPES is zero, 
there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resou rces and 
deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2020, the State reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following 
sources: 

The following table illustrates the Deferred Inflows and Outflows as of June 30, 2020 under GASB No. 
75 prior to any reduction due to the Fiscal Year 2021 amortizations. 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 

Assumption Changes 
Changes in Proportion $ 
Differences between Actual and Expected Experience 

Total $ 
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18,715,431 $ 
1 ,905,092 

16,705, 144 

37,325,667 $ 

12,554,838 
1,306,224 

14,880,348 

28,741,410 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (''OPEB") (CONTINUED) 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB {Continued) 

Amount recognized in the deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB will be recognized in the OPEB expense (revenues) as follows: 

Measurement Period Ending June 30, 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

Total Thereafter 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ (70,486) 
(70,486) 
(70,486) 
(70,486) 
(70,486) 

(7,632,957) 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Education Group are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources 
Net OPEB liability 
OPEB Expense 

Other 

2020 
$ 24,023,298,802 

19, 101,933,244 
67,809,962,608 

3,337,755,596 

June 30, 
2019 

$ 1,921,145,183 
20,887,639,826 
41,729,081 ,045 

1,015,664,874 

The total nonemployer OPES liability does not include certain other postemployment benefit 
obligations that are provided by the local education employers. The reporting of these benefits are 
the responsibility of the individual local education employers. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation , sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for 
Compensated Absences''. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already 
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and 
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave 
in accordance with the District's agreements with various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded in the 
statement of net position in the current and noncurrent liabilities. The current portion of the 
compensated absence balance of the governmental funds is shown separately from the long-term 
liability balance of compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types Is recorded within those 
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2021 no liability existed for compensated 
absences in the proprietary fund types. 

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

IRS Code Section 403(bl 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the 
entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
Siracusa 

11. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

T-Rowe Price 
C&A Financial Group 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain 
public employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The 
program provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tcix­
sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability 
coverage. The DCRP is jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and 
Prudential Financial. If an eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 
annually, the official may choose to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This 
waiver is irrevocable. 
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11. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED) 

Contributions Required and Made 

Contributions made by employees for DCRP are currently 5.5% of their base wages. Member 
contributions are matched by a 3.0°/o employer contribution. Contributions to the plan were as 
follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2021 
2020 
2019 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Employer 

$ 8,567.43 
12,314.00 
13,086.08 

Employee 

$ 11,636.48 
22,576.00 
17,463.25 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting 
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage In any of the past three fiscal 
years. 

Property and Liability Insurance: The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for 
property, liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the 
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Health Benefits 

The District has opted for the traditional premium based health benefits plan for its employees and 
the premium is paid monthly on a per employee basis. 

13. FEDERAL LOAN PROGRAMS 

A Federal Family Edycation Loan CF.F.E.L.l Program - Stafford 
The District assisted post-secondary students in obtaining Stafford Loans under the Federal 
Family Education Loan Program to help defray tuition and related costs. The loans are made by 
lending institutions and guaranteed by State or regional guaranty agencies and underwritten by 
the Federal government. When loans are approved the proceeds are reviewed by the District 
and tuition is deducted by the District and the remaining proceeds are disbursed to the student. 
The receipts and disbursements relating to the Stafford Loans are reflected in the District's 
agency fund and the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. 

B. Pell Grant Program 
The District assisted post secondary students in obtaining Pell Grants to help defray tuition and 
related costs. The grants are made by the U.S. Department of Education and proceeds are 
distributed directly to the District The proceeds are reviewed by the District and tuition deducted, 
if applicable. Any remaining proceeds are then disbursed to the student. The receipts and 
disbursements relating to the Pell Grant Program are reflected in the District's agency fund and 
the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. 
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14. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Of the $2,420,860.26 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2021, $24,638.04 is 
assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); $2,396,222.22 is assigned - designated for 
subsequent year's expenditures. 

Special Revenue Fund - Of the $325.721 .70 Special Revenue Fund fund balance, $14,626.14 Is 
restricted for scholarships and $311,095.56 is restricted for student activities. 

15. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federal, state and locally assigned grant 
programs. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district Is potentially liable for expenditures wh ich may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Pending Litigation - As of the date of this report, in the opinion of the management, there was 
no litigation pending of which, in the event of an adverse or unfavorable outcome, would 
materially impair the financial position of the District. 

C. Contracts/Retalnage Payable - The District has established an escrow fund for the handling of 
all retainage due to the various contractors. The balance as of June 30, 2021 is $137,762.57. 

0. Due from County of Monmouth - The District has incurred expenditures for its capital program 
which are funded by the County of Monmouth. The District In the normal cou rse of business 
procures the services and as expenditures are incurred, reimbursement is sought and within a 
reasonable period of time, the funds are received. The balance due from the County as of June 
30, 2021 is $369,920.06, all of which was received subsequent to yearend. There are also 
commitments outstanding in the amount of $3, 791,952.32 as of June 30, 2021 , resulting from 
District authorizations during the year which ultimately upon completion be reimbursed by the 
county as well. 

E. Administrative Offi.ce - The District's Administrative Offices are located In a county owned 
complex in East Freehold (Township). There is no rental fee and the District is responsible for its 
own utilities. 

F. Copy Machine Leases - The District is obligated under approxlmately twenty six (26) copy 
machine leases for the various schools and administrative office expiring at various time over the 
next five (5) years at an approximate monthly rental of $10,000.00. 

G. Contractual Commitments - The District has contractual commitments at June 30, 2021 to 
various vendors, which are recorded in the general fund as fund balance assigned for other 
purposes in the amount of $24,638.04. 
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16. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS-BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was no excess 
surplus at June 30, 2021 . 

17. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The District receives a substantial amount of Its support from federal, state, county governments and 
other LEA's. A significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect 
on the District's programs and activities. 

18. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE-GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP basis and reconciliation to the budget basis is follows: 

Unassi~ned Assigned 
Balance on a budget basis on the General Fund 

budgetary basic comparison $ 483,313 $ 2,71 6,906 
Less: Allocation of state aid payment of not 

recognized on a GAAP basis - $803,997 483,31 3 320,684 

$ None $ 21396,222 

19. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS), a tax abatement is an 
agreement between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to 
forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that 
contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, 
the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement 
agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or 
municipality entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the 
school district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that 
amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school 
district. 
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19. TAX ABATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise 
their minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F~5(b), the loss of 
revenue resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatemer'lt agreement is 
indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the 
New Jersey Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The county of Monmouth has 53 municipalities, some of which provide for long-term tax exemptions, 
as authorized by New Jersey State Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and 
mechanism by which property taxes can and are abated. The exemptions provided by the County of 
Monmouth are Indeterminate. Taxes abated include municipal, local school and county taxes. 

20. COVID-19 CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 

The COVID-19 Coronavirus outbreak in the United States has caused the Governor of the State of 
New Jersey to mandate closures and a curfew for all nonessential citizens and businesses. The 
management of the District (which is essential) has evaluated the impact of the situation and has 
determined that overall there is no adverse impact on its June 30, 2021 financial statements 
(audited). Financial impact for the year ending June 30, 2022 is uncertain at this time. A significant 
portion of the revenue to support the District operations is state aid and taxation passed through the 
county budget; however. the outcome is uncertain at this time. It is not known at this time if there are 
any federal or state funds available for impact relief. 

20. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT GASB STATEMENT No. 84 

The District implemented GASB No. 84 related to former Fiduciary Funds accounting being into 
reclassified into the Governmental Funds. The reasoning related to the fact that the District has 
control of the funds and as such, are more properly reflected in the Governmental Funds. The 
reclassification was reflected as a prior period adjustment to the Governmentc;1I Funds (basic financial 
statements B-2) and the Statement of Activities (A-2), effective July 1, 2020, and no retroactive 
restatement of financial was done since financial statements are not comparative. The 
reclasslffcation involved liabilities and fund balance with no adverse impact on the financial position of 
the District. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT b!NIT OF THE. COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Official Prior Yeas Original Final Final Budget 
Su!!gel Encumbered Bud~t Transfers Bud!jet Actual to Actual 

Revenues: 
Local Sources: 

County Conlribution s 16,662, 178.00 s 16;662, 176.00 s 16,662, 178.00 s 16,662, 178.00 
Tuilion 14,270,250.00 14,270,250.00 14,270,250.00 13,729,.285.00 s (540,96.5.00) 
fllon-Resident Fees 136,000.00 136,000.00 136,000.00 100,300.00 {35,700.00) 
Miscellaneous 685,000.00 685,000.00 865,000.00 736,260.83 (146,739.17) 
Other Restricted r.Ec:ellaneous Revenues 1,156.000.00 1.156,000.00 1,156.000.00 752,718.89 {4-03,281.11! 

Total Local Sooroes 33, 109.428.00 33, 109,426.00 33, 109.428.00 31.980.J 42. 72 {1I126,685.28) 

Stale Sources: 
Categorical Special Educalion Aid 1 ,572,980.00 1,572, 960.00 1,572,980.00 1.572,.980.00 
Vocalional Expansion stabilization Aid 1,941,2913.00 1,941,299.00 1, 941,299.00 1,941 ,2913.00 
Equalization Aid 4,003,057.00 ·4,003,057.00 4,003,057.00 4,003,057.00 

co Categorical Security Aid 2-08,928.00 208,928.00 206,928.00 208,928.00 
-'- Adjustment Aid 394,291.00 394,291.00 394,291.00 394,291.00 

A lyssa's law G.ran1 s 170,571.00 170,571.00 (170,571.00) 
Nonbudgeted: 

On-behall TPAF Pensioo 5,465,528.00 5 ,465,528.00 
On.-behalrTPAF Post-RetWemenl Medical CA:>nlributions 1.712,612.00 1,712,612.00 
On-behalrTPAF Long-Term Disabi5ty Insurance 2,741 .00 2,741.00 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security CA:>nlributioos 1,469.714.21 1,46!:>,714.21 

Total Slate Sources 8, 12.0,555.00 a. 120,555.00 170,571..00 8.29U 26.0o 1s ,nusc.21 ~0.224.21 

T<>lal Revenues s 41,229,983.00 s 41 ,229, 983.00 s 170,571 .00 S 41,400,554.fJO $ 48,752.092.93 s 7,351.538.93 
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MONMOlJTli COUNTY VQCA TIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
~COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF llllONMOUTHl 

GENERAL FUND 
BUOGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR rnE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Official Prior Year Original Final Final Budget 
Bu!!gel Encumbered Blld!l!!t TransfeJS Bud!l!!! Actual lo Actual 

Expendilures: 
Current Expense: 

l'nstruc:tion: 
Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 

Salaries ot Teachers s 15,000.0CI s 15,000.00 s 15,000.00 s 4,000.50 s 10,999.50 
Other Purchased Services 9.000.0() 9 000.00 9 ,000.00 6.339.69 2,660.31 

Total Regular Programs - Home Instruction 24.000.0 () 24,000.00 24,000.00 10.340.1 9 13,659.81 

Regular Vocational Programs - lnslrudion: 
Salaries ofTeachers 14, 737 ,64Ei.OO , 4. 737 ,646.00 s 8,000.01 14,745,646.01 14, 149,754.36 595,891 .65 
Olher Salaries for lnslructioo 10 .. 000.00 10,000 .. 00 10,000.00 7 ,438.31 2,561 .69 
Purchased Professional - Educational SeMc:es 214.800,00 214,800.00 (24,750.00} 190,050.00 183,453.21 6 ,596.79 
Other Purchased Ser.iioes 1, 143,500.00 1, 143,500.00 117,410.00 1 ,.260,91 Cl.DO 1 ,213,406.07 47,503.93 
General Supplies 805,100.00 s 6,519.33 611,619.33 (51,997.45) 759,621.8!1 503;754.05 255,867.83 
Textbooks 125,000.00 125,000.00 2,979.59 127,979.59 99,914.11 28,065.48 

CD Other Objects 308,800.00 308.800.00 {29,743.00} 279.057.00 108.990.40 170,066.60 N 
I 

Total Regular Vocational Programs - Instruction 17.344.846.00 6 ,519.33 17,351.365.33 21,899.15 17 .373,264.48 16.266.710.51 1.106,553.97 

Special Vocalional Programs • lnslruclion: 
Salaries or Tea chess 2.314,723.00 2,314,723.00 (25,200.00) 2,28.9,522.. 70 2,055.914.06 233,606.64 
Purchased ProfessX:Jnal - Educa.lional Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 (750.00) 1,750.00 360.00 1,390.00 
Other Purchased Setvices 61,200.00 81,200.00 (4,300 . .ClO) 76,900.00 62:,630.31 14,069.69 
General Supplies 238,900.00 238,900.00 {10,81 0.14) 228,089.86 107,356.56 120,73:1.30 
Textbooks 6,000.00 6,000.00 (2,.000.00) 4,000.00 4,000.00 
Other Objeds 8,000.00 - - -~.000.00 (2.500.00) 5,500.00 145.41 5.354.59 

Total Special Vocational Ptograms - lnstJuction 2.651,323.00 2.651 .323.00 {45.560.14) 2 .. 605,762..56 2,226,606.34 379,156.22 

Total Vocational Programs - lnslruciion 19.996, 169.00 6,519.33 2:0,002..688.33 (23.660.99) 19.979,027.04 lM.93.,316.85 1 ,485,710.19 

Total - Instruction 20.020.169.00 6,519.33 20,026,688.33 (23.660.99) 20,003,027.04 18,5(}3,657 .04 1,499,370.00 



Expenditures (Continued): 
Curren! Expense (Conliooecl}: 

Undis1ribu1ed Expenditures.: 
Health SeMc:es: 

Salaries $ 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Health Services 

Other Support Studenls - Regular. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
01her PUJdlased SeNices 

a> S\Jpplies and Materials VJ 
Other Objects 

Total 01her Support Students - Regular 

01her Support Services Students - Special: 
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Tolal Other Support Services Sllloonts - Special 

Improvement of lnslructional Servioes: 
Salaries of Supervisor of lnS1ruetion 
Salaries of Other Professional S1all 
Salaries of Seaetarial and Clerical Assistant 
Supplies and Materials 
Olher Objects 

Total lmprGYement of lnstructi!Onal Services 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A, COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

GENERAL FUND 
BUOGET ARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR TH:E FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Official 
Budget 

440,995.00 
64,200.00 
11 ,700.00 

2,950.00 
$ 

Prior Year 
Encumbered 

1.015.20 

s 

OrigSial 
Budget 

440,995.00 
64,200.00 
12.715.20 

2.950.00 

s 

Transfer.> 

104,034.40 
640.00 

519,845.00 1.015.20 520.66020 ~674.40 

1,516,624.00 1,516,624.00 
38,203.00 38,203.00 

11 1,631.00 111.631 .00 
101,400.00 101,400.00 {6,740.00) 
12,700.00 12,700.00 {4,0C0.00) 

2.000.00 2,000.00 {1,500.00) 

1.782,558.00 1,762,558.00 (12,240.00) 

287,618.00 267,618.00 (106,610.00) 
200.00 200.00 
100.00 100.00 

287.918.00 287,918.00 ( 106.610.00) 

171,356.00 171,l56.00 
45,500.00 45,500.00 
21,908.00 2:1,906.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 
2.500.00 2,500.00 

242,564.00 242,564.00 

s 

Final 
Budget 

545,0.29.48 
64,340.00 
12,715.20 
2,950.00 

625,534.68 

1,516,623.83 
38,202.50 

111,630.SO 
94,660.00 

6,700.00 
500.00 

1.770,317. 13 

181,008.36 
200.00 
100.00 

181 .308.36 

171,355.55 
45.500.00 
21,907.59 

1,300.00 
2.500.00 

__ 242,563. 14 

$ 

Actual 

544,149.04 
52.514.30 
10,052.17 

16.54 

606.732.05 

1 ,477, 146.31 
36,109.84 

111,3&0.96 
53,349.09 

4.927.68 

1,684.893.66 

105,424.87 

105,424.87 

164,486.96 
45,500.00 
21,854.40 

404.00 
75.14 

- 232,320.50 

s 
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Final Budget 
to Actual 

860.44 
12.325.70 

2,663.03 
2.933.46 

18,802.63 

39.4'77.52 
92.66 

269.64 
41,310.91 

3,772.32 
500.00 

85.423.25 

75,583.49 
200.00 
100.00 

75.883.49 

6,868.59 

53.19 
896.00 

2.424.86 

10.242.64 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DlSTRlCT 
!~_COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARJSON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Official Prior Year Origjnal Final Final Budget 
Budget Encumbered Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual 

Expenditures (Continued): 
Current Elqlense (Qinliooed): 

Uncfis1ribul.ed Expenditures (Continued): 
Central Services: 

Salaries s 627,932.00 $ 627,932.00 s 30,000.00 $ 657,932.03 s 639,691.85 s 18.240.18 
Purchased Professional Services 41,500.00 41,500.00 34,833.16 76,333.16 74,726.16 1,6 07.00 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 23,200.00 23,200.00 (5,900.00) 17,300.00 16,879.33 420.67 
Supplies and Materials 1 1,SOQOO 11,500.00 {2,220.00) 9 ,280.00 9,100.72 179.28 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7 ,000.00 7 ,000.00 3,715.11 10,715.11 10.433.11 282.00 

Total Cenlral Services 711 132.00 711.132.00 60.428.27 771,560.30 750,831 .17 20.729.13 

Adlninislralive. Information Technology: 
Salaries 375,&61.00 375,861 .00 375,860.S.9 375,326.66 5'34.23 
Olher Purchased Services 100,000.00 100,000.00 198,400.00 298,400.00 223,935.49 74.464.51 

00 S'tlpplies and Materials 70,000.00 70,000.00 (25,000.00) 45,000.00 35,447.31 9.552.69 
Ol Other Objects 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.0 0 

Total Adminisllative Information Technology 546.461.00 546,461.00 173,400.00 719.860.89 634,709.46 85.151.43 

Required Maintenance for Schoof Facilities: 
Cleaning, Repairing and Maintenance Services 553,000.00 s 9 ,688.83 562,688.83 (5,949.60) 556,73.9.23 396,057.10 160,682.13 
General Supplies 115,.900.00 115,900.00 (11 .724.05} 104,175.95 55,835.01 48,340.94 
Other Objeds 15,900.00 1'5,900.00 15114.65 31 ,014.65 29,569.94 1.444.71 

Total Allowable Maintenance tor School Facilities 684.800.00 9,688.83 694,488.83 (2..559.00~ 691.929.83 461,462.05 210 .467.78 

Other Operaoon and Mainlenance of Plant 
Salaries 2, 135.893.00 2, 135,893.00 (89,1 00.00) 2,046.792.73 1.978 ,596.16 68,194.57 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 403,200.0 0 403,200.00 53,947.75 457,147.75 435,447.61 21 ,700.14 
Rental of land and Buildings Other than Lease Purchase 55,000.0 0 55,000.00 (55,000.00) 
Olher Purchased Property Services 120,000.00 3,969.92 123,969.92 123,969.92 98,713.12 25,256.80 
Insurance 550,000.00 550,000.00 (15,000.00) 535,000.00 470,806.80 64,193.20 
General Supplies 195,400.00 1,,268.96 196,668.96 (500.00) 196,168.96 6.9,340.66 126,828.30 
Energy (NaJural Gas} 386,500 .. 00 5 ,379.38 391 , 879.3.B 13,800.00 405,679 .. 38 320,349.40 8.5,329.98 
Energy (Heat and Elec\ricily) 9 07.000.00 19,549.20 926,549.20 (2.0,000.00) 906,549.20 671,085.69 235,463.51 
Other Objects 30,500:00 30.500.00 20.398.23 50,698.23 50,484.83 413.40 

T olal Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 4.7~493.00 3 0.167.46 4.813.660.~ (91,454.02] 4 ,722,206.17 4 .094.826.27 627,379.90 
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MONUOIJTI-f COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL CISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH] 

GENERAL FUND 
BUl>GETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Official Prior Year Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Encumbered 8u£12el Transfers 8Ud5!!!l Actual toAciual 

ElcpenditllJ'es {C<ln.tinuecJ): 
Current Expet\Se (Continued): 

Undistribuled Expenditures (Continued): 
Care & Upkeep or Grounds 

Cleaning., Repair and Maintenance Services $ 150,000.00 s 150,{)00.00 s 48,611.25 s 100,611.25 s 198,5'12.69 s 98.56 
General Supplies 5,000.00 5,{)00.00 {2,000.00} 3,000.00 20.88 2 979.12 

Total Care & Upkeep of Grounds 155 000.00 155 000.00 46,611.25 2()1,611.25 198.533.57 3077.68 

Security 
Purchased Prolessional & Technical Services 25,000.00 $ 2.665.94 27.665.94 27,665.94 ___ 1_,959.20 25,706.74 

Total Security 25,000.00 2.665.94 27.665.94 27,665.94 1 ,959.20 25 706.74 

Sludenl Transportation Services: 

CXl Con1ract.ed SefVices: 
0) 01her than Between Home and School - Vendors 122,000.00 122.000.00 !32,000.00! ~000.00 90.000.00 

Total Student. Transportatioo Services 122,000.00 122.000.00 !32,000.00} 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Employee Ben.efits: 
Social Security Contributions 454,000.00 454,000.00 454.000.00 421 ,954.85 32,045.15 
TPAF Con1ribulions - ERlP 76,615.00 76,615.{)0 76,615.00 74,272.00 2,343.00 
Other Retirement Contrilufions ··· Regular 523,900.00 5.23,000.00 523,900.00 52.3,86.2.92 37.08 
Other Retirement Conlributions - ERJP 12,000.00 12.000.00 12,000.00 5,756.40 6.243.60 
Other Retirement Contributions - DCRP 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 8,567.46 7,432.54 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
Workmen's Compensation 315,000.00 315,000.00 315,000.00 269,947.47 45,052.53 
Health Benefi1s 7,281 .703.00 7 ,.281 I703,00 7,281.703.40 7,083,520.00 198,183.40 
TuiUon Reimbursement 94,400.00 94,400.00 1,000.00 95,400.00 96,087.52 312.48 
Othes Employee Benefits 286,000.00 286,000.00 286,000.00 ~191.19 165.808.81 

To1al EmplOyee Benefits 9,084,618.00 9,084,618.00 1.000.00 9 ,085,618.40 8,603, 159.81 482.458.59 

Nonbudgeted: 
On-behalfTPAF Pension 5,4&5,528.00 (5,465,528.00) 
On-behalfTPAF Post-Retirement Medical Contri>ulions 1,712,812.00 (1 ,712,812.00) 
On-behalf TPAF Long.-Term Disability Insurance 2,741.00 (2,7<11.00) 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Con1n"butions 1.469.714.21 {1 ,469.714.21! 

Total Nonbudgeled 8,66Cl.J95.21 (8.650.796.21l 

Total Und'istributed Expencfrtures 22.623,103.00 43,537.43 2.2,666.640.43 37.386.00 ~704,02U3 29,472.450.85 (6, 768,426.52) 

Total EJcpend~ures - CLWten! Elcpens.e s 42.643,272.00 $ 50.056.7§ s __1_2)113_3~328. Z6 s 13.nS.01 s 42,707,051 .37 s 47,976,107j1_9_ s . _{5,269,056.52) 
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MONMOUTH COUNTYVOCATJONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY CO.MPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR Tl-IE FIS.CAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 21121 

Official PriorYeal' Original f i nal Final Budget 
Budget Encumbered Bu~et Transfl!fs Bud~ Actual to Actual 

Expemi tures {C<Jnlinued}: 
Capila1 Oul lay: 

Equipment 
Vocaflonal Programs: Regular Program s 65,000.00 s; 65,000.0(} s S5,000.00 s 54.4:>0.2g s 10,569.71 
Vocalional Programs: Special Program 19,00D.OO 19.000.0(} s (3, 133.00) 15,867.00 15,867.00 
Undistributed Expend~iies - Instruction 11,000.00 11-,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 
Undislributed Expenditures - Cen!rat Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2..000.00 
Undisl ributed Expendilures - Admln Info Tech 6,000.00 6,00D.00 6,00-0.00 6,000.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maint 5,000.00 5,00D.00 5,000.00 575.28 4,424.72 
Uncfjslributed Expenditures - Custodial Services 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 
Uncfis1Jibuted Expenditures - Grounds 5,000. 00 5,000.00 5,000.0D 5,000.00 
Undis1Jibuled Expenditures - Securlty 3,133.00 3,133.00 3. 132.90 .1(} 

121 .000.00 121,000.00 121 .000.00· ~131M7 62,!IS1.53 

()) Facilities AcquisiUon and Construction Service: 
--J Assessment for Oebl SelVice on SDS Funding B0.586.0D 80,586.0D 80,SBB .. OO ______!:Q,,586.00 

80,586.00 BD.586.00 ~5!86.00 80,5BS-.OO 

Faolities-Alyssa's Law: 
Afyssa's Law Funding 170,571 .00 170,571.00 170,571.00 

Tolal Capital Oullay 2.01,586 .. 00 2(}1 ,586.00 170.571 .. 00 372, 157.00 ~724.47 233.432.53 

Post-Secondary Programs - lns.1rudion: 
Salaries of Teachers 669,312.00 869,312.00 (4,266.00) 865,045.84 785,200.26 79,845.58 
Purchased ProfessiOnaJ and Technical Seivices 9,000.00 9,00D.00 9,000.00 6,954.50 Z.045.50 
01her PUJdlased Services 39.000.00 39,000.00 11 ,300.00 50,300.00 36,204.79 14,095.21 
General Sup~s 222.000.00 222,000.00 (6,300.00) 215,700.00 126,898.55 86,801.45 
Textbooks 9,8n.oo e.0n.oo 9,708.69 168.31 
Other Oiljects 5,500.0(} 5,500.00 2,075.00 7,.575.00 ___ 6_.927.07 647.93 

Total Poot,Serondary Programs - lnslruclion 1.144,812.0(} 1,144.812.00 12,S"8"6. 00 1, 157.497.84 971,893.86 185,003.96 

Posl-Seoondary Programs - Support SeMc:es: 
Salal'ies 248,926.00 248,926.00 2~8,925.96 248,805.57 120.39 
Personal Sel\lices - Employee Beneftls 364,364.00 364,364.00 364,364.00 345,576.00 16.788.00 
Olher PUJdrased Services 29,200.00 29,200.00 29,20D.OO 29,200.00 
Supplies and Ma.lerials 400.00 400.00 400.00 2.91.20 108.80 

TOlal Post-Secondary Programs - Support Services 642.890.00 642,890.00 642,889.96 594.672.77 48;217. \9 

To1aJ Post-Secondary P·rograms $ 1, 787,702.00 
--------

s _ _ J,7!!7.702_ . .Q_()_ $ t 2.6fil)J>Q_ $ 1,800_,3B7.00_ s _J~M6"6.63 $ --233,821 .17 
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MONMOtJTii COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT Of' THE. COUNTY OF MONMOUTH] 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Official Prior Year Original Final Fi'lal Budget 
Budget Encumbered Bu~ej T ransfers Bud~! Actual to Actual 

E:Jcpemfrtures (Cootioued): 
Special Schools: 

Summer School - lnstrucfioo: 
Safaries of Teachers s 120,000.00 $ 12(),000.0(} s (28, 939.00} s 91,01).1.00 s 89,260.65 $ 1,800.35 
Other Salaries for Instruction 7,000.00 7,000.00 (3,287.21} 3,712.79 1,760 .. 00 1,952.79 
General Supplies 10,000.00 10.,000.0(} 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Total Summer School- lns11uction 137.000.00 137,000.00 ~.226.21) 104.773.79 ___ 91_,02G.65 13,753.14 

Summer School - support 
Other Salaries for tnslructio.n 85,000.00 85,000.00 26,762.21 11 1, 782.2:1 __ !1!.l82.21 

TOlal Summer School 222.000.00 222,00D.OO (5,444.00) 21B.5$.00 202,8Q2.86 13.,753.14 

VocaOooal EYening - L.ocal - Instruction: 

O> Salaries of Teachers 1BD .. OOO.OD 18(1,000.00 180,000.0(} 114,072.06 65,927.94 
O> Other Purchased Services 4,S.OOcOO 4,800.00 4,600 .. 00 1,610.2:5 3,18!}]5 

General Supplies 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000:00 12,52.7.46 37,472.54 
Textbooks 5,000.00 5 ,000.00 (167.00} 4,833.00 4,833.DO 
Olhe1 Objects 3CIO.OO 300.00 3()1)_00 250.00 50.00 

Total Vocational Evening - Local - Instruction 240,100.00 240.100.00 {167.00} 23.9,933.00 ~459.77 1t1,473.23 

Speciat Schools: 
Vocational Evening - Local - Support Services ~ 

Sa lanes 137,906.00 137.906.0D 137,9G5.S3 81>,859.73 51,M6.10 
Personal Services - Empl'oyee Bene1its 21,452.00 21,452.0D 21,452.00 20,256.00 1,196.00 
other Purchased Set\lices 33,000.00 33,000.0D ~7.000 .00) 6,000.00 5,545.00 455.00 

Total Vocalional Evening - Local - Suppofil Slffilices 192.35'8.00 192.358.00 (27 ,000.00j 165.357.83 112,660.73 52,697.10 

Total Voca1ional Evening - Local 432.458.00 432,458.00 {27.167.00) 405.200.83 24 1,120.50 164, 170.3.3 

To1al Special Schools 2,442. 160.0(} 2.442, 160.00 {19.925.0D~ 2,422.2.34.63 2,010,489.99 411,744.64 

TOlat Expenditures s 45.287,018.00 s; 50,05t>-76 s 45.3·37.074.7'6 164.371.01) s 45,501 .443.0(} s SG, 12:5,32235 $ r4 .623,879.3~ 

Exx:ess/(Deflciency) of Revenues Oller/(Under) Expeooitures s (4,057 ,035.00) $ - (5(),056.76} s {4, 1G7,091.7B} s 6,200.00 s (4.100.889.00} $ (1 ,373.229.42} s 2,727.65.9.58 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL OlSTR!CT 
tA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Other Financing. Sources (Uses): 
TransJllf l.o Food Secvice 

Total Other Flnancing Soi..oes (Uses) 

Exoessl(Deficienc:y} of ReYenues and Other Financing Sources 
OVer/(Under) Expeodilures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 

$ 

s 

Official 
Budget 

75.000.00 

75.000.00 

(4,132,035.00) 

4,609,631 .58 

4n,595.ss 

Recapitl i lallon of Excessl(Deliciency) or Revenues under Ex:penditures: 
Add: Sudgeted Wflhdrawal from Mainlenance Resef\le S 200,00CtOO 

Budgeted Fund Balance 3.932,035.00 

Transfer: 
Added Revenue -Alyssa's Law Grant 
Added Appropriations 

s 4.132,035.00 

Prior Year Original 
Encumbered Budget 

s 75 000.00 

75 000.00 

$ !50,055. 76) !4.182.09t.76) 

50,055.76 4,659,688.44 

s 477,596.68 

$ 

s 

$ 

Transfers 

6.200.00 

6,200.00 

170,571.00 
( 164.371.00) 

s 6.200.00 

Conmitted for Yearend Encumbrances 
Unassigned 
Assigned - Designated rcr subsequent yeat's expendilUJes 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) 

Final 
Budget 

s 75,000.01} 

75.000.00 

{4 1175.889 . 0CI~ 

4,609,631.68 

s 4l3,742.68 

Actual 

$ 11 545.00 

11,545.00 

!1 .384,n4.4~ 

4,609.631 .68 

$ 3.224,857.26 

s 24,638.04 
483,313.22 

2,716,906.00 

s 3,224 ,857 .26 

Less: State Aid Payments Not Recognized on GAAP Basic Current Year 803.997.00 

s 2.420.860.26 

s 

s 
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Sheet 9 of 9 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

63,455.00 

63.455.00 

_ _ 2,664.204.58 

3,271,005.39 

2,791,114.58 



MONMOUTH COUNTY YOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOB THE FISCALYEARENDEP JJJ.NE 30. 20.21 

Revenues: 
Federal Aid 
State Aid 
Other Aid 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional Technical Services 
General Supplies 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Personal Services - Salaries 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Repair Services 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Fund Balance, July 1 (Restated) 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted: 

Scholarships 
Student Activities 

Total Fund Balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

- 90 -

Final 
BUdEJet 

2,584,742.39 
119,098.00 
576,322.23 

3,279,162.62 

216,024.00 
42,613.65 

707,143.77 

965,781.42 

6.460.00 
169, 170.00 
143,588.00 
146,557.50 
214,549.34 

26, 126.14 
19,734.27 

741,480.87 

1.467,666.12 

845,715.08 

845,715.08 

3,279, 162.62 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

2,580, 106.68 
116,597.12 
231,696.20 

2,928,400.00 

215,509.00 
42,069.65 

705,597.03 

963,195.68 

2.474.75 
169, 170.00 
143,238.61 
146,557.50 
214,549.34 

11,500.00 
19,734.27 

430,385.31 

1, 137,609.78 

845.498.67 

645,498.67 

2,946,304.33 

(17,904.33) 

3431626.03 

3431626.03 

325,721.70 

14,626.14 
311 ,095.56 

$ ="""""3=2=51,;,;72=1=. 7,,;,,0 

Exhibit C-2 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

$ 4,635.71 
2,600.88 

{343,626.03) 

$ (336,489.44) 

$ 515.00 
524.00 

1,546.74 

2,585.74 

3,985.25 

349.39 

14,626.14 

311,095.56 

330,066.34 

216.21 

216.21 

$ 332,858.29 



Exhibit C-3 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENQED JUNE 30, 2021 

Note A • Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Revenue" from the Budgetary 

Comparison Schedule 

Differences - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that encumbrances are 
are recognized as expenditures and the related revenue is recognized. 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

Prior Year 
The Last State Aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary purposes 
and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this revenue until the 
subsequent year when the State recognized the related expense (GASB 33) 

June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 

Total Revenues as Reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) ''Total Outflows" from the 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Differences • Budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not received and 
reported in the year the order Is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the 
year the supplies are received for financial reporting purposes. 

June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 

Total Expenditures as Reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances • Governmental Funds 

- 91 -

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 47,693,287.01 $ 2,928,400.00 

None None 

803,997,00 
(803,997.00) 

$ 47,693,287.01 $ 2,928.400.00 

$ 49,386,941 .87 $ 2,946,304.33 

None None 
None None 

$ 49,386,941 .87 $ 2,946,304.33 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 



SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 
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Year 

2021 

2020 

2019 

2018 

2017 

2016 

2015 

2014 

MONOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRl CT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSrON LTABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 
LAST EIGHT (8) FISCAL YEARS * 

District's 
Proportionate Share 

of Net Pension 
District's Liabili1y (asset) 

District's Proportionate Share District's as Percentage of 
Proportion of Net of Net Pension Covered-Employee Covered-Empfoyee 
Pension Liabil!!r_ Uability (asset} Payroll Payroll 

0.0477447922 % $ 7,785,728 $ 3,519,303 221.23 % 

0 .0486829807 8,771 ,935 3,4"84,336 251 .75 

0.0498532700 9,815,861 3,450,634 284.46 

0.0499401334 11 ,625,265 3,501 ,791 331.98 

0.0521781239 15,453,664 3,477,858 444.34 

0.0521389342 11,407,217 3,526,526 323.47 

0.0506691300 9,486,647 3,568 ,381 265.85 

0.05063534 73 9,677,421 3,551,552 272.48 

.. The amounts presented for each 

Note: Only the last eight (8) years of information are presented as GASS 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Suppl.ementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - There were none. 

Exhibit L-1 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as · 

Percentage of Total 
Pension Liability 

58.32 % 

56.27 

46.40 

48.09 

40.14 

47.92 

48.72 

52.08 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate changed from 6.28% as of June 30, 2019 to 7.00% as of June 30, 2020. 



<O 
(;.) 

Contractually 
Required 

Year Contribution 

2021 $ 522,304 

2020 473,549 

2019 495,818 

2018 462,242 

2017 463,543 

2016 448,255 

2015 417,709 

2014 381 ,527 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST EIGHT (8) FISCAL YEARS* 

Contributions in Relation 
to Contractually Contribution Districfs 

Required Deficiency Covered-Employee 
Contributions (Excess) Payroll 

$ 522,304 None $ 3,519,303 

473,549 None 3,484,336 

495,818 None 3,450,634 

462,242 None 3,501,791 

463,543 None 3,477,858 

448,255 None 3,526,526 

417,709 None: 3,568,381 

381 ,527 None 3,551,552 

Exhibit L-2 

Contributions 
as Percentage of 

Covered-Employee 
Payroll 

14.84 % 

13.59 

14.37 

1320 

13.33 

12.71 

11.71 

10.74 

Note: Only the last eight (8) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a 
full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICTS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND ITPAF) 

LAST EIGHT (8) FISCAL YEARS * 

District's Proportion Proportionate Share of 
of Net Pensioin Net Pension Liabili!}'. (Asset~ 

Year Liability (asset) District State Total 

2021 0.18588408790 % $ None $ 122,402,435 s 122,402.435 $ 

2020 0.19097046910 None 117 ,.200,379 117,200,379 

2019 0 .19115072300 None 121,583,324 121,583,324 

2018 0 .19058834080 None 128,971,529 128,971 ,529 

2017 0.18907937040 None 148,741 ,872 148,741,872 

2016 0.19704707500 None 124,559,331 124,559,331 

2015 0 .19587693300 None 104,689,846 104,689,846 

2014 0 .1995690451 0 None 100,860,626 100,860,626 

Note: Only the last eight (8) years of information are presented as GASE 68 was implemented 
during fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - There were none. 

District's 
Covered~Employee 

Payroll 

20,795,822 

20,752,777 

20,529,260 

21,062,354 

19,964,804 

19 ,956,032 

19,410.420 

100,860,626 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate changed from 5.60"/o as of June 30, 2019 to 5.40% as of June 30, 2020. 

District's 
Proportionate Share 

of Net Pension 
Liability (asset) 

as Percentage of 
Covered-Employee 

Payroll 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

Exhibit L-3 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as· 

Percentage of Total 
Pension Liability 

24.59 % 

26.95 

26.49 

25.41 

22.33 

28.71 

33.64 

33.76 



SCHEDULE RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR OPEB (GASB 75) 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 
LAST FOUR (4) YEARS " 

2021 2020 
Total OPEB Liabilif.¥ 

Service cost s 2,693,762 $ 2,527,280 

Interest 2,467,110 2,938,697 

Differences between expected and actual experience 17,910,561 (10, 149,619) 

Changes of assumplions or other inputs 20,098,367 1,024,559 

Benefit paymenls (1,915,500) (2. 109,371) 

Contributlons from members 58,059 62,528 

Net changes in total OPES liability 41,312,359 (5,705,926) 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 68.715.820 74,421,746 

Total OPEB liability - ending $110,028.179 s 68,715.820 

Covered-employee payroll (PERS and TPAF) $ 24,315,125 s 24,237,113 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll None None 

Exhibit M-1 

2019 2018 

s 2,871.236 $ 3,427,959 

3,163,255 2,713,248 

(7 ,591 ,260) (10 ,503,943) 

(8,540,268) (2,002,134) 

(1,990,011) 

68,778 73,72.4 

(12,018,270} (6,291,146) 

86,440,016 92,731,162 

s 74,421,746 s 86,440.016 

$ 23,979,894 s 24,564,145 

None None 

Note: Only last four (4) years of information is presented as GASS 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Eventually a full ten (10) years 
schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformatio.n: 
For pre-Medicare medical benefLts, the trend rate is initially 5.6% and decreases to a 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven {7} years. For post-65 medical benefits, 
the actual fully-insured Medicare Advantage trend rate for fiscal years 2021 through 2022 are reflected. The assumed post"65 med1cal trend is 4.5% for all future 
years. For prescription drug benefits, lhe initial trend rate is 7.0% and decreases to 4.5% long-term trend rate after seven (7) years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rat.e utilized was 3.50% as of June 30, 2019 and 2-21% for June 30, 2020. 



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 



REVENUES: 

State sources 

Federal sot.Wees 

Local sources 

Total revenues 

EX.1'ENUITURES: 

lnstrudicn: 

Salaries of leachE!fS 

Purchased professional and technical :serW:>es 

Supplies and materials 

Total instruction 
co 
(J) 

SL41pcrt SEIMCeS: 

Personal services - u laries 

Salaries of SlJPeMsars cf ins1ruc:tion 

Salaries of oltler prctess;ona1 staff 

Personal services...,..ployee b"'181its 

Purchased prdessicnal Tethnical SBIVtees 

Repail' Services 

Olher Ptlrdlasled Protessianall'leetvilcal service$ 

Rentals 

SL41pr11!$ and materials 

Total Sllpport services 

Fa<:iiiies acq.Jisilicn and constrvclion servlces: 

lns1ruc110<1al equif:rMnl 

T D1al ex;ieOOib.ores 

Excessf(Delicit} of Revenues Over/(Under) E:qienditures 

Fund Balance. July 1 
Prior Period M,.,sanen:s 

F161d 8alaoce, ~ 1. Restated 

T ranster (to)llrom Sllilden.l .Aciivily Fund 

Fund Balance, June 30 

s 

s 

s 

SOARD OF EDLIC!\IIO'N 
MONMOUTH COUlfTY VQCATIO~l SCHOOL DISTRICT 
!A COMPONENT UNLT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUT111 

OOMBIN~G SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXl>ENDITUR£S 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUHD - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE RSCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30. 2D21 

Tolal 
Brought 
Forward Tille U Tiile JV 

ili!.tL...U@l ~ Part A Pact A 

116,W7. 12 
1,629,532.53 s 206,086.CO s 47,235.00 s 13,943.CO 

231.695.20 

\ .9n.B25.as s 206.086.00 $ 47.235.cOO S 13.943.00 

34.578.00 s \47.192.00 s 33,7l9.00 
42.0B'il.65 

507.703.19 17 00 s 7,963.00 

~370.8~ 1 47~09~00 ~3 .739.()9 7.~B.00 _ 

3,0Da2£1 56,Bn..CO 13,495.00 
141 ,428.50 
214.549.34 

11,500.00 
19,734.27 

4313,385.31 

820,605. 71 58.677.00 13.496.00 

590.753.63 5.975.00 

s 1.995. 730.18 s 2C6.0a&.OO s 47.23500 s ____!1.943.00 

117.9!>4.33) 

343.626.0J 

343.626.03 

s 325.721.70 

Exhibit E-1 

Perkins 
l>EA Part s Secondary Perkins 

Regular federal P'Ost Secordary 1 D1als 

s 11~7.12 

s 236.838.00 s 351,939. 15 s 94,533.00 2.580, 106.68 

__?ill.6£16.20 

s 236.83800 s 35\.939.15 s 94.533.00 s 2.928.400 00 

s 215,50900 

4'2.009.~ 

s 189.384.84 s 524.00 705.597.03 

---
169.364,a..<I _ s 524.00_ 963,195.68 

2,474.75 .2,474.75 

s 169,170.00 169, 170.00 

67,668.00 189.32 143,ZJB.6 1. 

5,129.00 148.557.50 
214.549.34 

11.50000 
19.734..27 

430.385.31 

238,83&00 7,79l.07 1.1}7,60H8 

154.761.24 94JXJ9.00 ~5.4!!6.87 

s 23G.e38.00 s 351.939.15 s 94.533.00 s 2.9<.0.:!04.33 

(17,904.33) 

3-43626.03 

343.626.03 

s 32S.n170 



REVENUES: 

S1a1e sources 

Federal scurces 
Local sources 

Tltlal r"""nues 

EXPE.HOITURES: 

1ns1ru::lion: 

Salaries of 1eadlals 
Purehased professlooal and technical services 

S<lf:Jpfoes and mall!dials 

Total, insl!rucf11:n 
co 
--.J 

Support Sl!Mce5' 

Personal services - salaries 

Salaries ol supervisors of 'rw.rudicn 

Salaries of ottler profes$ianal s1aff 
Personal services-emplo-f<'B benefils 

P\JrchBS'ed pr«essiona1 Tecmcal SeMoes 
Repair Services 
Oltler f'llrchas<!!d Prolessianaflledv:lical services 

Renta!S 

S~plies and malerials 

Total ~·Lfll>OCI seivices 

Facil ities acqijsaion and coo.stNdian services: 

Instructional eqlipmenl. 

T clal expl!lldi1l.ores 

E:ocessf(Oeftcil} al Retenues O•erl(LIJ>der) Expend~ures 

Fund BM!nce. July 1 
Prior Period M~ms 

f..,d Balance. JLJI)' 1, Restated 

Transfer {lo]lfrom Student Adivily Funcl 

Fuid Balance. June 30 

T«al 
Brought 
fO<Wad 

CExh E-1bl 

s 231,696.20 

BOARD OF EDUC.ATION 
MONMQ!JTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CA COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF "'9NMOUTKl 

COMSINI@ SCHEDULE OF RCVENUES AND EXPE~DfIURES 
SPEC~LREVENUEFUND·BUDGETARYBAS§ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Perl<ins 
Seooodaoy Adult 

Reseive Basic 
S1a1e Ed.Jcatian CARES 

s 116,597.12 

s 39.C67.14 s 159,41&00 s 

s ~695.20 s 11&597.12 s 39.067.14 s 159,4\6.00 s 

s 34,578.00 
$ 50.00 s 1 t,239.8:5 

73,585.57 1,480.85 8.736.80 s 

$ 73_635.57 36J lt58.65 19.,970.65 

3.008..29 
58,719.15 

11,.500.00 

19,734.27 

218,366.26 ll0.720.20 

249.600.5'3 3,00829 139,4:!.9.35 

42.961.55 

s 2~.&lO.S'l S 116.591.12 s 39.067. 14 159.416.00 s 

[17,904.33) 

~626.03 

:J.fl,626.03 

s 325.721.70 

Exhibit E·ll! 

Talals 
CARES CARES COVI> Carried 
Oig~al MorrnalJ!h ESSER Relief Hwward 
Divide CaunLv II _fu~ - - ffxh E-t} 

s 116,597.12 

120,167.00 s 1.on.000.00 s 148.615.39 $ 85,267.00 1,629.532.53 

231.696.20 

12Qt67.00 $ 1.on.000.00 s 143,615.,39 85.167.00 1.97i,825.a5 

s 34,573.00 

s 30,199,BO 42,.009.65 
120167.00 303,732.97 507.703.19 

120.167.00 334.!m!.77 s 56'!,370.64 

3,008.29 

63;264.36 19,4-44.99 141,428.50 
85,378.94 129.170.40 214,549.34 

11,500.00 
19,734.27 

46,031.85 85,267.00 430.385.31 

194.675.15 148.615.39 85.267.00 820.605.71 

547,792.lltl '590, 7·53.63 

120, 167 00 1.077.000.00 s 148.615.39 BS.267.00 1-995,730.18 

(17 .l!04.33) 

343.626..03 

343,626.03 

$ 32S.n1.7o 



REVENUES: 

Slate sources 
Federal sourus 
local souroes s 

Total reveroes s 

EXPENDITURES: 
ins.ruaion: 

Salaries o! leact>= 
Purchased s:rofessional and ll!dhnlcal services 
SLfllllies and materials 

Total ins.lrudio'1 
co 
()) 

s~ services: 
~sonal sennoes - salaries 
Salaries or ~4iso<s of inslr\ldion 

Sa'aries of other prolessiilnal staff 

Perscnal services-ern~e benefrts 
Purchas:ed professi:mal Tedlnital Services 
Repair Services 
OO>er Purctiase:I Prclessionavtethnic:al services 
Renlals 
$1l!Jplies and m~al s $ 

T olal w pport se<v'.ces. 

Facililies aaiuis~ion and conslruaion service"' 
Instructional equiJmenl 

To1al expenditures $ 

Exussl(Oelicit} er Revenues Overl(Uncler) E>perxlitur"" 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Prier Period Ad;.Jstment5 

Fund Balance,. July 1. Res!aled 

Transler (IO)lirorn Sludent Activiy Fund 

Fund Balance, J"'1.0 30 s 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
IA OOMPONENT UNIT OF TliE COUITTY OF MONMOUTH! 

COMBINltfG SCHEOOl.'E OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
S'l'ECIAL REVEIN.U.E FUND - eUDG'ETARY Bill.SIS 
FOR THE RSCAl. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 202:1 

To1a1 
Broughl Academy o! 
Forward Seholarshil> NJSIG MJll Allied Health 

<Exh. E-tcl Funds Safely _tligh Scilocl & Science 

126, 195..01 $ 11,500.00 $ 19734.27 s 153.00 s 29-216.30 

126.195.01 s 1\..500.00 s __!l!,_734.27 s 153.00 s 29.216.30 

s 

s 11,SOO.OO 
s 19,734.27 

140,649.53 s 590_57 s 29,142..39 

____1.1_WJ3.53. s 11 ,500.00 $ 19.734-27 s 590.57 29.142.39 

140.649.53 s 11.5C-0.00 s 19.734.27 s 500.57 s 29.142..39 

(14,.q54.52) (437..57) 73..91 

194.C63:38 14.626.14 901 .11 19.653.12 

194.063.311 14.626.14 901.11 19.653.12 

179,600.66 s 14.62E>14 s s _ 463.54_ $ ------1.!I, 727.03 

Ed!ibll E-1b 

Sludel'll Adivi!): Funds Totals 
Carried 

Career Bio Tech Ccmmuncafcns Faward 
Center High School Hi!ii School (EJ<h. E-1a) 

s 19.913.44 s 10.1!8620 $ 14,0S7.9B $ 231,693.20 

s 19,973..44 s 10.866.20 s 14,057 96 s 231 ,695..20 

$. 11,500.00 
19,73427 

s 1 3A97~54 s ·11,542.36 s 22.94l.87 218,306:25 

13._497.54 $ \ 1.542..36 22.943.87 249:600.53 

s 13.497.54 s 11.542.36 s 22,943.87 s 249.600.53 

6,475.90 (676. 16) (3.885.69) (17.~33) 

37.7'}!).07 30.994.10 45668.11 343,S2ti.03 

37.7'20.07 30.994.10 45,666.11 343,626.03 

s 44..195 97 $ 30,317.94 s 36.782-22 s 32S.n1 .10 



BOARD QF EDUC8TION 
MQtfMOUTH OOtJN!Y VOCATIQNI!!!;. SCHOOL. DIS~ICT 
[A COMPONE!fi: UWT OF TtfE !<Q!,!NTY OF MONMOUTH! 

COMBINlN~ ljCHEDULE OF BEVEN!JE~ A.ND EXPENI!!T!,!R§ 
SPEC18!. REVENUE FUND -BUDGETARY BA~ 

Exh1bit E.·1c FOR THE FISCAL YEAR Ef\IDED JUNE 'JG, ~21 

Student Acfrvil:i: F l.llds 
Marir>e Totals 

Acadl!m¥ ol C411ried 
C!ass Culir>.ary High Tech Science and ShareTme Shared Time fonvard 
Acad~ Edllcaion freehold H!!Z! School T·edmol ogy Nolfh fK)VA} Soi:ilh S~ E•~lt E-1b 

REVEHUES: 

~"°'1rC8S 

Federal sources 

Local Satsa!S s 3,,945.00 s 66,767.12 s 37.347.89 s t .021.00 $ 17.112.00 $ 126,196.01 

Total reve,..,.,s s __ 3_,945.00 s s 66767.12 s 37.347.89 1.023.00 17. 112.00 s 125. 19501 

EXPENDITURESo 

Instruction: 
Salaries ol teachers. 

Plnhased ptofessional and lee:tlnical services 

Supplies aoo materials 

T olal instruc'licn 
<.O 
<.O 

Support 5e(ViQes: 

Personal $eMceS - &alaries 

Salaries of SlllpeMsorS of insll\dion 

Sa'lafie.s of olher prolesoiional staff 
Personal services-<!f11PloyeB booefils s 
Pw"chased professiooal Tecl"fljcal ~s 

Repair Sl!l!Vices 

Other Purd>ased Profes.siona!~ed!nical services 

Rer.cals 

S\lppf...s ar.d ma.le<ials $ 569.37 s 154H.68 $ 67.363.16 s 39 776-52 s 1.1193.DO s 15.635.80 s 140.64~.53 

T ctal s~pcrt sesvices 569.37 15.411.68 67.363.16 s 39.n6.52 1,893..00 15.635.80 s 140..649.53 

Facil~ies acquis;l"tcn and coostruclion services: 

Instructional equipment 

Talal expenditures s 569.37 s 15.41168 s 67.363.16 s 39.776.52 1,693.00 15.635.&'J s 140.649.53 

Excessl[Oe6cll) of Reverr.ies Oved(Undefl Expendittres (569-37) (11 ,<66.66) (595.~) (.2.,428.63} (870.00) 1,476.20 (14.454.52} 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Pricc Period ~strnenls 1172..54 S3..232.1S 1,489.54 68,936.82 51.837.33 3,473.14 13.921.96 194063.38 

Ful'<I Balan~. July 1. Rl!S!a!ed 1_.!_72.54 5,3,232. 15 1.489.§4 63.936.Bi_ - 51,837.33 3..473.14 13,921..1!6 19'1,063.JB 

Transfer (lo)lfram Sludem Acfrvity fund 

Fund Balance, .Aina 30 $ ____ @~J7_ 5~765.47 s 1.469.54 s 68.340.78 s 49.400.70 s 2.603.14 $ 15.39!1.()6 s 179.606.66 
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Financial Trends 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICAL TABLES (SECTION} 
(UNAUDITED) 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the district's financial performance and well being have changed over 
time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's 
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's 
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the district's financial 
activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the district's financial report relates to the 
services the district provides and the activities It performs. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. 

- 100 -
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J-6 to J-9 
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J-14 & J-15 

J-16 to J -20 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTIUCT 
Net P oslllon by CompOnenl. 
Us1 Ten (10) Fisul Year$ 
CLJnwd~l 

(ac:crwl bas;s al a=o<ltllli!g) 

Ga<emmen!al ai:IMli .. 
l:1Yesled in capital a.-..ts. not Dll relaled <febl 
Resh:led 
~d(Oef~ 

T1>1al garemmonlal acti,;tiesnetpos"i!Cn 

81JSlr.ess•ti'P•· a<:IMties 
lme"1ed In C3pHaJ auets,, net or oel*dJ debC 
UnA!stri<:led 

Total business-lype adivlbti net pcsition 

D~ 
ln.vesled in c8flil:al aS>els, net Dll related dlel>l 
Reslric1ed 
~d(Deftcil) 

TDlaJ clslrictnelpo~ 

Source: CAFR ExlibilA·1 

2011 

s 66,340,470 
909,071 

(420,663) 
S 66,e:27,B711 

s !li06.599 
J:Z..547 

s 339. \ 46 

66,647.009 
908,071 

1:!88,116) 
s 67.167.024 

2012 

s 76,79-t,esJ 
3,331,421 
(315,912) 

s 79,610,402 

s 4~9,8 18 

59J!!K 
s 479.712 

s 77.21'1,7'12 
3,331,42\ 
~,018! 

s 60.290.115 

2013 

s 76,7c5,4-C1 
e,liO!l,669 

l l ,140,65:1) 
s 62,214,653 

s 376.799 
59 1119 

s 435,968 

s 77, 122.240 
6,609,669 

j2S8,D18) 
s 83,4]6.091 

Fiscal Year End•d .l<lne 30 
2014 2015 2ll16 2017 Z<J16 

s 7!1,281,4'37 s 80.67S,43S s 117,279,739 s 114,832,09C s 114,)'3g,Z811 
9011.071 160.,220 160,220· 16Q,22'0 

:!,'1<13,:!76 !4J!74.~ [41400,435! [;!,llS9,464l [8,100,74:1) 
s 8).892.8114 s 75.951..591 s 83,009,S24 s 71!,5El2,B31 s 76,632,541 

$ 329,467 s 2e:2,135 
59169 55 25() s 270t3 s 24 431 s 24415 

s 388,656 s 337~ s 27.0 13 s 24 431 s 24,415 

s 7'3.610,904 s 80,957 ,570 s 87.279.739 s 84.832.0!K s 114.7~.21!8 
908,071 160,220 1$l,22(1 160.220 

3,~565 !4.618-814! 14~n,4m [;!.975,053) [!!.062,332! 
~--~,~1,540 s 76.298.976 $ 113.006.537 __ s 1s.~~- s -~1156.956 

tlcile: In 2015 lhe effective dale or GASB 68 ;an aqjuR11en! was made lor lhe pnwimn Dll Iha ~pension liabilily and oll>er related dale tar P ERS & TPAF d!l'.a tar periods poor"' 2015 Is no1 avallat:le_ 

2 017 includes OPEB expense in ~ance v.ih GASB Slatemerrl ~o. 75-d eo po$1·retiremenl bene<llS olhar .,an pension <1nx>unts prier 20f7 are no1 avallat:le.. 

2021 The District impllemerted GASB Staiemer>l No. 114 

~ 

2019 l020 L<J2 1 

s 87,746,076 s !11.91l8.312 s 95,009,073 
325,722 

[1(1,465,929! pi.797~ [12 390,52Ql 
s n.2fill.1111 $ &l, 110,604 s 82,944,275 

s 19. 171 s 12 6611 $ G.930 
s 19171 s 12,6611 s 6.930 

s 117.746,076 s 91,9011..312 s 95,009,073 
325,722 

110,466,758! (\ 1,784.981! (12,383,58'3! 
s _ 71,279.318 s 80..12~32 ~9St,L<J5 



ExhibitJ-2 
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llOtlMOU'Tli COUllTY VOCATIONAL SaiOOL DIS'TRIC7 
Cf\onges In Net Position, Last Ten (10) Asc:al Years 
(Urlaudlled) 

'"""""" e.aw o1 acccanlfng) 

FiseaJ Year &!c!ed June 30 
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 20'7 2018 2019 _____JQ£0 2021 

EJipenses 
Giwenvnontal actnUies 

"1s1Nction 
Regi.lar s 4117.408 s 247.172 s SOS,296 .$ 831,ll97 s ~.n3 s 583.174 s 473.059 s 534,7411 s 472..597 s oCi62,,195 s 968.,144 
Vocational 16.638. 138 16;347,871 17,707,.5.23 17 •. 505,26!1 17,:1.2\,469 fT,991.924 18. 163,497 18,569,683 18.763,728 1.S.,863,742 18,356,749 

Support S-icu: 
Sluclenl & rnsrn.::tion '*led ~"'ices 2..776,614 2,67t,1!65 2,657.0olO 2,724,11>9 2,stZ,668. 2,,920.083 3 ,113.337 3,180,17.3 3,200.142 3.198,181 3,9a2,417 
General ldminlsh!i;e. services 650. 587 1 ,157,041 661.759 1.ll95,096 7•14,467 809,972 1.121,327 1,327,732 1. tlS.526 B!IS..Bs.2 666,995 
Schoof_ a::lminiS1ra'fr~• .wrvices 2,,248,006 1,707,042 .2,240.324 1,861,793 2,180,194 2.239.396 1,8&9,315 1,l!:tl2,376 1.806.21 1 2~2.3&2 2,3$,460 
Cen1ra1 .....,ioss 640,!r.<6 ·E91,072 676.596 7 '15,740 saa,573 716.324 '718,596 725,$85. 735.~ 758.7<17 745<,417 
AdminislralRe infoonation ledlnology 393,385 :!64,388. 438,906 ·460,434 4'18,879 425.790 472,1125 518,813 528,150 ;159.992 629,891 
Plant a;per.aticns and mainoenanee 5,122,373 4 ,709,268 4,91S..43A 5 ,Jo.l,097 5,524,995 s,.212..639 5,690,326 5,'4-45,902 S.324,504 S.03&.618 4 ,741,506 
Pupil lransportation 73.291 84,669 92..063 87,127 77,552 !tl,652 107,476 146,692 163,115 73.486 
Unafoca1ed benefits 9,410 ,1!52 9,605,990 10,391..451 10,:384,2:34 15.n1.18e. 18.557,649 23,174,4.c.B 22,786.197 20.867,906 18.474.184 22,589,,910 

Special Scllcds 1 ,935,2811 1,'$72,777 2,,011,512 2,089,069 2.206.281 2.~6.266 2,220,595 2 ,160,728 2;325,654 2..170,.519 2,010.490 
Unalloca!ied depreciation 2105 051 35n112 3 716 86'9 3 9£4 965 3666.293 3J)76 949 3d26,721 3,155,465 3 .340629 3,664~70 4315.144 

Talal !l"""mmeatal lldivi5es exp•nses 42.401,739 "3.336. 406 46.0 '15.775 "7,203,089 52_014532 54 771,818 60,349 522 6<1,353.903 ~666.91~ 56228.209 6 1,353,123 

Susir.e,ss..type adNities: 
Food SetV:ice 108,716 126.116 139,047 140,960 145.169 92,318 83.,138 73.,876 63,902 52,tlll 23.100 

...... NJ Dept of Con'. &CoontyYcu1h 0-nllcn ~ . 6,315 

0 Ccunly DMslan o4 Aging, Ilsa!>. Vel Allai!s 
)\) Tot!I busine$$-f»>e advlfies expense 11 5.033 126..UB 139 0-.7 140.950 145,1€9 92,318 83.136 73.876 63.9l2 52.l lll 23,.100 

TOia! dMia expenses s 42,516.772 s 43.."52..5&4 s 46, 15<.822 s 47.344049 s 52..159_701 s ~.864.136 S l».432.li5D s 61)..c27.778 ~730,815 s 562eD,392 s 61.386.223 

Program Revet11JeJ 
Govemmenlal adivl:ies: 

cn.rges for ...,.,ices; 
Special Schools s $ $ s $ s s s s s $ 
Pllpll lranspootllion 
Cl!<11ra1 and oll>ol •&:4JJ>«\ servjces 

Operaf.,11' grants aDd conlln'butiC<lS 32~317 32~410 631.,9111 7701112 765,504 761 257 959,318 101044'1 620,356 e,70 l!iS8 2 100 798 
Total llD"'!mmenlal acliW:il!$ p.mgram ,..veooH l.294 317 ___ 32~41~ B!lt.981 770.812 71!'5,504 761,257 959,218 1.010.'144 S2D.356 1170.l!iSB 2.100.19!3 



ExnbltJ-"l 
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hlONM.oUTtl COUITT'Y VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Chat1!1"5 In Net P<>fflcm, Last Ten j10) Flsc;o1 Years 
[Uruuiditedf 
(aoc:it.W basis ~ accom:V.,> 

A seal Year Ended ..,ne 30 
2011 20\2 2013 2014 :0015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 ~ 

Business .. t)'pe acfMties: 
Cttarge.s foe seni:es 

Hied SOMCI s 12.825 s 12.474 s s 10,261 s s 12.3« s s 10,1!:22 s s 9,001 s s 6,799 s s 9,515 s 6_002 s 4,164 s 5,8111 
NJ Oep1 cl CorreclioRS ""d 
County Youth Dellention 6,314 

eo.:.ity Depa<1n'Ant of Hu"""1 Sefvlcos 
Ope<a6n; grams •nd canlol'llutims 161171> 111576 17471 22 O!l1 \1 .~1S 13 457 12 D43 10702 9 501 7 122 

To:al busineu lyp<> -tties -rn '""""'-. 36,009 31.050 27 732 34 425 22:235 22456 20.842 20.217 15 503 11 211'5 5.818 
Tolal distJicl program """'rues s 33.:lf.l,:l.26 s 355.-c!IO s 7197i3 s el.lS.237 s 8)7_739 s 783,7 15 s sa!>.060 s 1,030_651 5. 1!35.~ $ 6&2. t 43 s 2'. 100,616 

NeC CExpense)llWvenue 
GCYemmental ac:Orities s (39,107,,22) s (4$.012.056) s (45,323,794) $ (4S,<l2.277) s (51~,028) s (54,010,$ 1) S (59,39D.JD4) s (59,343,459} s (57,6'!!>,5511) $ {55,557,351) s (59.252,32Af 
Business-1ype actMties Q9_024J {95,0671 £1 1"3151 (1062~ (122,93<11 ~.86!?2 ~!!!!) j53,6581 [411.~ [.co,esa1 f17,~ 
Tolald~wde "81 eorpeDSe s ~9_186-446) s j43,107.1231 s 145.435.109'1 s j46,5:l8.81~ s 151.351.562) s 1'54.0Bl>,4211 s (59.~52.5S9l S SS9,397111r! s (57.634_'357) s 155.5911,2•;1 s (59.279,l!07) 

Gerw:~I Revenues and Olhor Ch311ges In Net Assets 
Go\ .. m,,,...131 adl.vities: 

Pl'Dpell)' &axes levied lor genera·1 purposes,, '1el s 16.66:2,1711 s 16,662.178 s 1&.66.Z,176 s 16,662,1711 s 16,662,1711 s 16.662,.178 s 16,66:2,171l s '16,662, 178 $ 16.662,178 s \'6,662;178 s 16,662.178 
Ta><e$ l.,.,;ed fer -t Sl!fVi:e 
S-.ale Aid • Urnstrjc:ted 8,119 ,741 11 .. 325,397 12.62:4,597 ·11,665,6!14 u;,856..971 19.497.1&3 22.~.244 23·,956.332 2.0 ,34 1 ,9!93 16..633. 116 23_333,526 
Federal & S:ai. Aid -Reslrided 199,084 290,354 ..... Gtattls and Cond>uticns . 

0 Tulliorl "'cet.ed 12,359,675 11_1156,348 12,812,550 12.888.,560 13.1>36.2E.S 13,SSS,769 1.3,307.178 13.•70.l>JA 13,SiSS, 786 13,962,012 13.829,585 w lrwestmer1' earnings 
Mjscelaneou.s R:ome 2.301,240 2,741.383 2,4111,477 2.:343.759 2.104,027 2 ,HS,013 2 .470.99G 2,.t20,9Z7 2,048,230 1,769,0311 1,506,884 
Courny Conlributed Caip~al 2.743.232 1.53!>.l!SS 2.384-346 2,962,428 3 ,630,652 3,621,310 2.537.702 299.735 S,872.131 7,395,918 4 ,767,582 
Foaod Assets Resta'.ement (1.<>2S,456} 11,953,611 226,E95 C183,B72) 5,426,.091 1,664,100 
Insurance Pnla!eds 1.252.934 1,221,202 640,243 
Special and E.xtnterdinary Items,. N'e1 .c22.573 
Tral>Slers QS,00!?2 Q5.2D$] j59,!!§} ~9,:002) Q1.6<>"3l ~1,6231 ~,7141 (50,64~ j46,1!!!1 Q1,39~ in,5451 

TOt!! goyemir.entll &el0ri1Jes '- t OS2,6\0 55.994580 48006 Co27 ~.1105(18 52,97~ 155 111.oes,4g.o 57e02 .~ 56 458-564 5847~.164 58_4117.&58 61,752..310 

Bumess-l'Jpo ectMlfes.: 
rQed Assets. Res1abement 246.328 tE0 .430 (262,135) 
Transfers 75000 75203 59055 59.202 71 663 41 523· 59.714 50642 46154 !!A 395 11 545 

Total busine5"type ac1i>ities 301 l2f! 2~.e33 59.0SS 59;202 71,663 j2~,S12l 5!H14 50,642 411.154 30395 11 545 
Total dslrict..,.ida s 41 443,!lGS s 56,23(),212 s 48.155.0112 s 48.169.7'10 5 53.IM6,818 s 60.847.982 s 57 .852.354 S 56..51l'J.206 s 58,521>_318 s 58,442,2.63 s s1 .163.ess 

Ch011ge in - Posj)on 
G.,.,..,,,,,.ntal actmties s 1,975,188 s 12,982.524 s 2.772,233 s 1,678.231 s 1.7~. 127 s 7,077.934 s (1.587,6631 S f2,e&0,89S) $ 627.600 s 2.650.517 s 2,489.986 
Busines,..type actMties 2112 304 140565 jS2,200} r'7.333l !51.2711 1310 ,372! 12,5621 (;!.0 15! ~.24§1 jS.503) j5.7l!l 
Total cfisirid s 2.257.~ s 13_ 123.0119 s 2.719.973 s 1,630,89& $ 1,694.856 s 6.767.562 s (1,SS0.2~) s (2.687,9111 $ 625,361 $ 2.844,0 t S s 2.484.2<19 

Source: o\CFR Exhibil A-2 

Nolie: In 2015 tM cNec:We ~"of GAS9 68 an adjustme:nt was mde !or 1he pra"'5ion or lh net per>Sicn labiity ..m <i!her ldaled dale 1or PERS & TPAF aaia lor perbcfs plior 10 2015 is no1 availal:la... 

2017 inclucfes OPEB expense in a:cordal>C8 with GASB Strtemenl No. 75 related to pMt-retih!menl benefJt.s ca.er than pensior> amDU11l5 prior 20-17 are no1 a.valabla. 

In :ro21 1he llis'.rie1 omplemenled GASS Nb..84 n!f-d la ftciJl:isy accourrts. 
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r.toN:nocrth Coumy VocaUonal Scl>c>ol Distrlct 
Fund Balances, Gci...,mmental far>Cb, 
Lut Te11 110) Asal Ye.ors 
(Un;aullitedl 
(modorett aa:roal basis of aooorHtfin9) 

General Fund 
ReSBM!d 
l.lnreseNed 
Resltlcted 
As!igned 
Unassigned 

Tolal goneral fund 

Al Other Gcwemmenlal Funds 
Resl!f'led 
lklreseM!d. reponed in: 

~lravenuefund 
CaJ)ftal projects llrd 
Debt service fund 
Pennanenl fund 

Total all citlEW go-.-emmental f\Jnds 

2011 

s; 4,191,457 
20,.360 

2.226.860 
s 6,438.697 

s -

s 

r.ote: The numbers in IJus rellOA have Ileen ro<alded. 
Source: ACFR Extvbl .B-1 

NCll!I: 

2D12 2013 

s 6,075,034 s 5,595.372 
St S,932 3.,1)44,722 

2.171.SJS 2.315.584 
s 8.762,EO'I s 10.950 176 

s s 

s s 

Fiscal Year Eoooo Ji.me 30, 
2014 ~ 2016 --1Q1Z 

$ 7,271,061· s a.~1.oos s e.949.829 $ e.238,719 
225.847 56,970 :!{)3,652 2:54,454 

2,522.967 1.694.H1 1,673.326 1 ,672.104 
s 10 019875 s 10.252.n6 ~927.009 s io.1s5.2n 

s s $ s 

160,220 

s $ s s 160.220 

GASB 54 was implemenlad In the 2011 ftsc.al year, ·..mith req<.ired the presentafnn al f\Jnd balances o:i be repOl!ed in <filfalenl da~ns from those presented in prior )'l!a<s 
(See N01es llG ftnandal sia1.e111<u>1S - N'ale 2G 15'fa-c). Priot years halle no1 been resta1ed abcnl& aoo are nol n!qUred lo be. 

In 20.21 Lile llistriCI impll!lllented GASB tik>.84 rela1ed lo fidi.JoialJ acooun1$. 

2018 

s s.~.12s 
45,6<l8 

t.3!il!,478 
$ 8.400,651 

s 

s 

2019 

s 4.942,739 
S0,316 

53':,640 
S S.533.695 

s 

2020 

s 3.755.57e 
50,0S7 

S 3.&15.635 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

s 

~ 

2021 

2,3116,221 
2(,638 

2.420,860 

32!>,722 

325.722 
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Monmoutti County Voi:a~1m•I Scllool District 
Chil1>g.es In Furld Balaaces. G1>Vemmet1lal Ftmds. 
Lilsl Ten (10) Fiscal Yeilf'S 
4Unaud~ecll 

(mrxtil!ed sccntaJ J'Jasa or aoooonti<>!l) 

Foscal Y1>ar Erxle<I J"'1e JO, 
2011 2012 20\3 2014 2015 2016 2017 2016 20l9 2020 2021 R.,....,., ... 

lax levy s 16,662, 173 $ 16 .. 662.17ll s 16,662. t76 s 16,662.173 s 16,66Z,173 s 16.662.178 s 16,662,1711 s 16.662,178 s 16.662,178 S· 16,662,,H'!I s 16.662,,17S 
l uitillfl CDaR.le5 12,210,'¥.15 11.!i99.J73 12,667.JOO 12,748.03~ 12,936.,000 ~3.244,S!;<l 13,307,178 13,470 .. 034 1<lA73,886 13,1>56,.012 13.729.265 
Noo-Resid'enl Fees 148,750 156.975 145.250 140,525 90.175 110.775· r&i,im; 121.450 116,.900 126.llOO 10ll,,300 
rnte<est eamings 1,COO 
MiseellaneOtJs 2,301,141 2,130.1143 2,'527.789 2,353,079 2, 164,000 2,151.613 .2,,J40,1 H 1.999.477 2;Dilll.230 1,769,039 1,720,676 

S1-so= 10.a:l3.900 11,a40 .. 1D2 12,248,185 1 1. 758,480 12.343,1\5 13,121.1169 13.764,599 H ,757.726 15,455.374 15;443,226 16,867,947 
Fedleral sooroes 1.312.a45 1.220.2'.39 959:C02 BES.702 971,843 1 ,038.326 1.0<0.725 1 ,039.293 1,019.050 1.020,805 2,560,107 

Tolalli:av<?nue ~2.SW,939 .12.900,716 4$,2il9,i64 44.529.999 ~5.177.451 46.329,755 47.25t,673 48,0.50.165 48.790.616 411.877,260 51,680,493 

Expendttutts 
lr.structi:J n 
R~lllar rnstrudi0C1 s -406.360 s 247,219 s SOS,110 s 631,137 $ 625.812 s 584.521 s 1.843 s 533,610 s 472,622 s 462,195 s. 973,536 
Voca!i:Jnal edui:aOOn 16,596.145 1:6.351,0C6 1.7,770,950 17.,506.362 17,322'.,563 111,047,360 18,626.602 111.517,076 19 .. 015,996 ~S.663.742 16.493,317 

Suppoll Sl!Mces: 
S11J:tent & inslrudica related sel\'ioes 2,765,353 2,672.378 2:.668.558 2,724.340 2,843,,006 2..9':<6,B26 J,1\2,414 3,173.~10 3.239,218 3,193.1et 4.004,596 
General oommt.:ration 650,.587 661.930 668.125 liSB.735· 714.584 615,986 679.264 811-,054 636,780 702:.463 600,9S5 
School. ad'millslrawe seM::es 2,242,363 2,212,,905 2,248.350 2,271,412 2,180.3:36 2,,2~. 2!i6 2,309,970 2,,314,612 2'.357,250 2.284.806 2:.376,954 
CeMral sel\'\oes 640.,926 W1.072 676.593 7t2,7.W 688.573 716,32:4 716,59!> 725,385 735,554 763.896 150,831 
Admil\. lnlorma1kln 1~ 393,385 3&t,36a .:.J!l,1105 (60,434 448,67'9 425,790 472.l!:Z5 516,813 528,150 -474.457 634.709 
Plant Ojle«allons and mairr.enanoe. 5.t16,BJ4 4,71Q,191 4,933.043 5,704..454 5,525.352 5.223.700 5,6e3,412: 5.430.472 5,399,522 5,064.46!1 4,776,781 
Pupil 1ranspooafion 73.100 64,1!35 92.:82 87,133 77,568 91.9·34 107,440 146.276 165.413 74,1&S 
Other Sw'°"O<t Services 

~ Emp"D)'ee Beriefts 9,410.652 9.8D5,990 10.~7.006 10.459,849 11,266,654 12,17:2,,6111 13.iSS,164 14,829.758 16,166.947 15,S5a,251 17,397.194 
0 Special Schoc>'s. 1,935.2.60 1.c112.n1 2,.()11 ,5t2 2:.0W,059 2',200,261 2,146,2.65 2,.220,995 2,160.726 2,325.854 2,170,519 2,010.,490 
U'I Capitaloi>Say 1,01.6.622 7-5,SSO 1.726670 3.292,636 1.613,511 633,651 700,343 762:.924 565 3:'5 5227'50 984.223 

T e11a1, eJ(j)E>Jld1u res 41 ,249,833 40..51(),411 44.,210,21!<i ~5 .62&.301 45,,513.141 46·.036,472 47.793,470 4.9,924.120 51 .619.63\ 50.570,915 53,011,627 
Ex.cess ~~ ol <eVenu.es 

0"13r(ull'ler) . .,:<pend~ 1,"20,105 2,399.JD5 999,4S8 (2,00!l.3021 (335,6&l) 293,2'83 (~1.7S8~ (1 ,673,955) (2,629,013) (1 ,693,655) (1,391, 134} 

Ofl>er flllanclrl g 5'lllrces (uses} 
Oounty al Monmouth Local PdalUl 422,573.CO 
l""'ranoe· Pro<ee:ls 1 ,2:52'..9'34.00 1 ,221,202.00 6@.243.00 
Tra<>sters m 
Translers ""1. (139.786! (l5.2ml (59,055) (59.202J Q'.1 .ES2J {41 .. 623! (59.7 14! !50.~ (46,1541 ~·~ p~,54~ 

To:al Dlhe< lilanoilg SOUIUS (uses) (l39.71!S) !!:5.2.031 1,193.879 1,162.00D $8.~1 J80.9&l (59,7 14) ~50.643 ~ (46,154) 434.395) (1 t 545! 

Net d'lan!le "1 fund balal1CeS $ 1 .280.321 s 2.324.1()2 s 2,193,377 s i936.30Z) s 232.001 s 674.233 s (6111.5111 s (1 .924.597) s (2.1175.1671 s {1,72B,05G) s f1 .402'.679) 

Debt seivioe as a peit:elllage d ' 
nonC"llJHal _..,dlures NIA NIA WA WA NIA NIA tl'IA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Nole: Nonca~ilal.E!JC)lel'.dlures are lo1al ""IJOOdlures less caJital outlay. 

Note·: The r•.m:bers in ll is repol'I ha"e been ro1J1:1dled 
Scurce: Dis1rict records 

~ 2021 llne Oslf<:I im~ GASB 14o,B4 refa1ed 10 ft!IU!iary acocunlS. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten (10) Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited} 
(modified accroa/ basis of accounting) 

Adult 
Fiscal Year Tuition 

Ended June 30. and fees 

2011 1,478,495 
2012 1,574,579 
2013 1,782,670 
2014 1,892,141 
2015 1,671,011 
201£ 1,698,492 
2017 1,759,229 
2018 1,640,930 
2019 1,511,009 
2020 1,292,698 
2021 1,112,554 

Note: The numbers in th'5 report have been rounded 
Source: District Records 

Interest 

6,552 
430 
183 

-
-
-
-
-
-

ExhibitJ-5 

Textbook 
and 

Prior Year Course 
Refunds Tool Sale Miscellaneous Total 

253,713 18,952 475,316 2,233,028 
173,067 9,283 201 ,874 1,959,233 
154,299 8,426 472,893 2,418,471 
379,878 22,230 49,510 2,343,759 
179,197 11,662 242,156 2,104,027 
192,868 9,841 243,812 2,145,013 
360,199 - 212,197 2,331,625 
288,959 - 23,817 1,953,706 
323,229 - 197,728 2,031 ,966 
294,267 158,729 1,745,694 

9,046 367,380 1,488,980 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL OISTRJCT 
~mographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Personal Income 
{thousands of 

As of Juty 1, Population a dollars) b 

2012 627,663 39,540,258,348 
2013 626,980 39,891,602,500 
2014 625,647 41,761 ,311,603 
2015 624,320 43,846,617,920 
2016 623,286 45,544,131,306 
2017 622,327 47,244,576,532 
2018 621,354 49,379,623,734 
2019 618,795 51,082.146,045 
2020 618,381 ...... 51. ,047,969,931 
2021 643,615 "** 53, 131 ,061,865 

Sou roe~ 
" Population information provided by the US Bureau of Economic Anaylsis 

County Wide Average 
Per Capita County 
Personal Unemployment 
lncomec Rated 

62,996 8.80% 
63,625 7.50% 
66,749 5.50% 
70,231 4.90% 
73,071 5.00% 
75,916 420% 
79,471 4.10% 
82,551 3.1 2% 
82,551 ...... 6.80% 
82,551 ..... 5.90% 

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the county population and per capita personal income presented 
c Per capita data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
...... Latest available data 

Note: The numbers in this report have been rounded 

Exhibit J-14 



Exhibit J-16 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program, 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2012 2013 2014 2.015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Functl~ram 

Instruction 
Re.gular 
Special education 
Other special education 
Vocational 217 227 219 219 220 221 221 221 2.19 217 
Other instruction 
Nonpublic school programs 
Adult/continuing education programs 

_.. Support Services: 
0 Student & instruction related services 32 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 27 
CD General administration 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 

School adminislrative services 33 18 40 38 39 40 40 40 40 38 
Other adminsitrative services 
Central services 8 10 10 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 
Administrative Information Technology 3 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 
Plant operations and maintenance 39 35 35 35 34 34 34 34 34 34 
Pupil transportation 
Other support services 

Special Schools 13 23 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Food Service 

Total 348 346 338 338 337 339 340 340 338 335 

Source: District Personnel Records 
Note: lOe numbers in this report have been rounded 
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Emibit J-17 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISIRJCT 
Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Ye.ars 
(Unaudited} 

Fiscal Average 

Year Average Daily Daily %Change-i n Student 
Ended Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Enrollment Attendance Average Daily Attendance 

June 30, Enrollment Expenditures a Pupil Change Staffb (ADE) 0 (ADA)~ En,rollment Percen!!Se 

2012 2,206 39,764,719 21,400 #OIV/O! 217.00 2144.1 2,015 NA 93.98% 
2013 2,527 42,481,616 23,960 11 .96% 226.00 2138.6 2,022 -0.26% 94.55% 
2014 2 ,1 25 43,335,664 24,716 3.16% 2.52.00 2174.6 2,067 1.68% 95.04% 
2015 2,189 43,335,664 19,110 -22.68% 245.00 2777.0 2,629 27.70% 94.67% 
2016 2,215 45,402,621 18,093 -5.32% 246.00 2775.0 2,618 --0.07% 94.34% 
2017 2,181 47,093,1 27 22,779 25.90% 246.00 27.20.0 2,562 -1 .98% 94.19"/i, 
2018 2, 168 49,153,245 24,912 9.36% 247.00 2587.0 2,303 -4.89% 89.01 % 
2019 2, 115 51,054,305 27,048 8.57% 247.00 2667.0 2,384 3.09% 89-40"/i, 
2020 2, 123 50,048, 165 27,048 • 0.00% 246.00 2678.0 2,388 0.41 % 89. 17% 
2021 2.,117 52,087,403 24,604 • -9.04% 244.00 2620.0 2,32.8 -2.17% 88.84% 

Sources: Dislrict .records 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count. lnctuctes se<:ond.ary and post-secondaiy studenls. Exctudes Adult High Sctiool. 

a Operaling expendioores eqlJal total ~ditures (B-2} less capital oolla.y. 

b Teaclilng staJf includes DrW/ ful~1irne equi.Ya!ents of oerfJfica.led sla1f. 

C AW!f39e daily erirollment ilfld aorerage daily allendarioe are obtailled from Ille Sc:h:Jol Regis1er Summaiy (.SRS}. Numbers adjusted lrom 2D15 rDJWard. 20\8, first lime Sl13red-time OJUB1ed as t.a11· days (revised) 

d ~al'l~h.llcompalisoos are onl)' Yaid Yo§len two years of consis1ent data are pl1llistled. 

e Total spe11diD!I per pupi per Taxpayers Guide lo Educaoonal Speriding (revised) 

f Some rnsnbefs fr1 l his report tr.we been rOU1:1ded (" = eslimaled} 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
School Building Information 
Last Te·n Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

2012 2.013 
FiscaJ Year Ended June 30, 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 -- ---
Academy of Allied Health & Science (Built in 1997, District totally renovated existing 16,000 sq. ft. shared time building and added 25,000 sq. ft) 

202.0 

Square Feet 41,000 41,000 41,000 41 ,000 41,000 41 ,000 41,000 41,000 40,790 
Enrollment 281 285 282 287 287 300 299 297 306 

AAHS Neptune Annex (Built in 1989; purchased in 2000. CurrenUy used for 2 ST programs, Tech Group, LPN and evening school. CLASS moved out 912014.) 
Square Feet 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 18,770 
Enrollment BO 73 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Biotechnology High School (Built in 2006) 
Square Feel 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 72,238 
Enrollment 314 311 314 320 320 330 323 317 315 

Career Center (Built in 1981. Renovated and added dassroom wing in September 2009) 
Square Feet 61,742 61,742 61 ,742 61,742 61,742 61.742 61,742 61,742 61,742 
Enrollment 48.9 494 484 483 476 477 479 465 415 

Communications High School {Built in 2000, District totally renovated existing 20,667 sq. fl shared lime building and added 44,833 sq. fl.) 
Square Feet 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 
Enrollment 323 336 326 321 320 311 319 312 312 

High Technology High School (Built in 1991 . Additions ln 1994, 2000, and 2011 .) 
Square Feet 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 60,300 
Enrollment 283 279 286 291 295 290 286 285 295 

KJVA High School Built iln 1994, District totally renovated existing 17,000 sq. fl shared lime building and added a. new wing. Discontinued in 912014.) 
Square Feet 27,873 27 ,873 27 ,873 -
Enrollment 35 35 27 

CLASS Academy (Moved into the KIVA localion 912014; previously in the Nep_ Annex Program dosed 6/30/2021.) 
Square Feet 27,873 27,873 27,873 27,873 27,873 27,873 
Enrollment 63 69 54 44 47 16 

Long Branch-Academy of Law & Public Safety (Built in 1964. Completely renovated and space added in 2009) 
Square Feet 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 28,676 
Enrollment 91 24 58 78 85 78 67 74 76 

Marine Academy of Science & Technology (In 1991through 2000, District renovated 12 historical buildings in the Fl Hancock seclion of Sandy Hook.) 
Square Feet 31,572 31,572 31,572 31.,572 31,572 31 ,572 31,572 31,572 31,572 
Enrollment 295 297 303 292 295 288 279 278 282 

ExhibitJ"16 
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40,790 
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18,770 
6 

72,238 
315 

61,742 
415 

65,500 
312 

60.,300 
295 

27,873 
16 

28,676 
76 

31 ,572 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

2012 2013 

SHARED TIME. VOCATIONAL SITES 
Aberdeen Vocational Building (1977) 

Square Feel 14,325 14,325 
Culinary Education Center ( 1967) 

Square Feet 20,802 20,802 
Freehold Building (1971; Renovation and addition completed 2010) 

Square Feet 19,913 19,913 
Hazlet Vocational Building (1967) 

Square Feet 19,650 19,650 
Keyport Vocational Building (1969) 

Square Feel 13,756 13,756 
Middletown Vocational Building (1965) 

Square Feet 20,053 20,053 

Shared Time Enrollment (Full Time E<iuivalent) 
Enrollment 350 400 

Post Secondary Enrollment (PS-full-time, Brool<dale Adult Culinary) 
Enrollment 

Adult High School (Enrolled throughout the District) 
Enrollment 

Number of Buildings/Campuses at June 30, 2021 
Secondary Vocational = 16 

361 338 

0 0 

Adult Evening and Post Seoondary classes held at 10 locations in District 

Source: District records, ASSA 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2014 2015 2016 21>17 

14,325 14,325 14 ,325 14,325 

20,802 20,802 20,802. 20,802 

19,913 19,913 19,913 19,913 

19,650 19,650 19,650 19,650 

13,756 13,756 13,756 13,756 

20,053 20,053 20,053 20,053 

381 313 308 297 

313 215 221 253 

0 0 0 0 

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Changes in square footage and capacity are the result of 
a recent insurance appraisal compared to district records. 
2021 column: enrollment is estimaled based on prior year 

ExhibU J-18 
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2018 2019 2020 2021 

14,325 14,325 14,325 14,325 

20,802 20,802 20,802 20,802 

19,913 19,913 19,913 19,913 

19,650 19,650 19,650 19,650 

13,756 13,756 13,756 13,756 

20,053 20,053 20,053 20,053 

310 205 446 446 

248 168 168 168 

0 0 0 0 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Required Maintenance 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

UNDISTRJBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED MAJNTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
11. -000-261-XXX 

School Facilities 2017 2018 
Academy of Allied Health & Science $ 66,161 $ 59,145 $ 

Neptune Annex 53,081 35,353 
Biotechnology High School 76,204 71,506 
Career Center 107,272 65,342 
Communications High School 70,367 60,883 
High Technology High School 109,190 57,353 
KIVA High School- Discontinued 9/2014 

Long Branch - Academy of law & Public Safety 76,297 39,992 
Marine Academy of Science & Technology 109,845 91 ,505 

CLASS Academy (moved out of Nep Annex 9/2014) 65,900 50,978 

SHARED TIME 

Aberdeen Vocational Building 57,361 38.400 
Culinary Education Center 120,059 82,956 
Freehold Vocational Building 60,404 43,882 
Hazlet Vocational Building 49,201 38,871 
Keyport Vocational Building 73,393 35,157 
Middletown Vocational Building 57,884 43,806 

Totals 1,152,619 815, 129 

"School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 
(N.JAC. 6A:26-1 .2 AND N.J.AC. 6A:26A-1.3) 

Source: District records 

Exhibit J-19 

2019 2020 2021 
49,339 $ 44,141 s 30,371 

50,312 37,648 19,163 
69,959 63,620 47,403 
86,191 71,236 44,588 
98,965 68,856 40,887 
55,720 64,931 31 ,384 

47,999 36,184 23,486 
88,510 68,490 55,665 

58,004 49,840 32,290 

39,260 30,698 16,970 
76,286 69,337 61,759 
36,961 32,027 17,522 
49,011 31,410 21,352 
38,487 31.777 14,850 
49,387 31,804 17,964 

894,391 731 ,999 475,654 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Insurance Sehodule ·June 30, 2021 (Unaudited) 

Exhibit J-20 
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New Jeraey School Boards Association Insurance Group. Commerclal Package Polley Property 

PROPERTY 

BLANKET REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY 

BLANKET EXTRA E)(PENSE 

BLANKET VALUABLE PAPERS ANO RECORDS 

DEMOLITION COSTnNCREASED COST CONSTR. 

LOSS OF RENTS 

LOSS OF BUSINESS INCOME/TUITION 

LIMITED BUILDERS RISK 

FIRE DEPT SERVICE CHARGE 

ARSON REWARD 

POLLUTANT CLEANUP ANO REMOVAL 

FINE ARTS 

SUBLIMITS: SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA FLOOD ZONES 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

ALL FLOOD ZONES 

EARTJofQUAKE 

TERRORISM 

DEDUCTIBLES; 

REAL PERSONAL 

EXTRA EXPENSE 

VALUABLE PAPERS 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA FLOOD DEDUCTIBLES: 

ALL OTHER FLOOD ZONES FLOOD DEDUCTIBLE; 

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING 

HARDWARE/SOFTWARE 

EXTRA EXPENSE 

COMP\JTER VIRUS 

TERRORISM 

DEOUCTIBLE 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA FLOOD DEDUCTIBLES: 

ALL OTHER FLOOD ZONES FLOOD DEDUCTIBLE: 

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN 

CRIME 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT PER ACCIDENT FOR 

PROPERTY DAMAGE ANO BUSINESS INCOME 

SUBLIMITS: PROPERTY DAMAGE 

OFF PREMISES PROPERTY DAMAGE 

BUSINESS INCOME 

EXTRA EXPENSE 

SERVICE INTERRUPTION 

PERISHABLE GOODS 

CATA RESTORATION 

CONTINGENT BUSINESS INCOME 

DEMOLITION 

ORDINANCE OR LAW 

EXPEDITlNG EXPENSES 

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

NEWLY AOUIRED WCATIONS (120 DAY NOTICE) 

TERRORISM 

DEDUCTIBLES: PER ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 

12 HOURS FOR INDIRECT COVERAGES 

SERVICE INTERRUPTION WAITING PERIOD 24 HRS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISHONESfY W/FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE 

THEFT, DISAPPEARANCE ANO DESTRUCTION·LOSS OF MONEY & SECURITIES ON 
& OFF PREMISES 
THEFT, DISAPPEARANCE AND DESTRUCTION· MONEY ORDERS i COUNTERFelT 
PAPER CURRENCY 

FORGERY 01'{ Al. TE RATION 

COMPUTER FRAUD 

PU9LIC OFFICIALS BONO.BOARD SECRETARY 

- 113 -

500,000,000 

50,000,000 

10,000,000 

25,000,000 
Nol Covorod 

5500,000 

10,000,000 

10,000 

10,000 

250,000 

NotCovored 
25,000,000 

250,000 

75,000.000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

5,000 
5,000 

5,000 

500,000 

500,000 

10,000 

5, 150,000 

Included 

250,000 
Included In Property 

1,000 

500,000 
10,000 

100,000,000 

lnciudod 
1,000,000 

Included 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

1,000.000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 
,,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 

1.000.000 

1,000,000 

lncludod 
$25,000 

100,000 

100,000 

100,000 

100,000 

100.000 

100,000 

per cx:curronce NJSIG llml1 
per occurrence NJSICl llmll 
per occurtence NJSIG llmll 
per occurranco NJSIG limit 

por oceurtence NJSIG limit 

por ocourronc:o 
per occurronce 
per occurrence 

per occurrenco/NJSIG annulll iggrogolo 
per occurrence 
per oc.currancclNJSIG annual aggregate 

per ocwrronco/NJSIG IJflnuol oggrcg•t• 
per occurrence/NJSIG annual aoorooalo 

por occurranco 

par occurronco 
per occurrence 
per bu~dlng 

~r building contonts 
per member/per occurrenco 

por occurronco 

por o~urronca NJSIG $1 OMIL aggregate 

per occurte11ee 
par building cantenLS 
por mombor/por cx:cum:nco 

per member/per occurrence 

$1,000 deductible 

s1.ooo deduellble 

$1,000 doduclibfo 
51,000 doducllblo 
51,000 deductible 
$ 500 deductible 



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Insurance Schedule. June 30, 2021 (Unaudited) 

New Jersey School Boards Asaoclatlon Insurance Group - Commercial Package Polley Property 

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY 

8001i. Y INJURY ANO PROPERTY DAMAGE 
BODILY INJURY l'ROM PRODUCTS & COMPLETED OPERATIONS 
SEXUAL ABUSE 

PERSONAL INJURY & ADVERTISING INJURY 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY DEDUCTIBLE 
PREMISES MEOICAL PAYMENTS 

TERRORISM 

TERRORISM OEOUCTIBLE 
AUTOMOBILE 

LIABILITY · ALL OWNED AlJTOS-BODIL Y INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE 
UNINSUREO/\JNOERINSURED MOTORISTS-PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTO 

UNINSUREDIUNDERINSUREO MOTORISTS·ALL OTHER VEHICLES 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

PERSON.l\L INJURY PROTECTION 
MEDICAL PAYMENTS 

TERRORISM 
DEDUCTIBLE 

PHYSICAL DAMAGE (SCHEDULED vEHICLES ONLY) 
COMPREHENSIVE 

COLLISION 
HIRED CAR PHYSCAL OAMAGE $110,000 LIMIT 

REPLACEMENT COST 

GARAGE KEEPERS 
FEDERAL INSURANCE CO. (CHUBS)· TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY EXCESS WORKERS COMP. 

MAXIMUM BENEFIT 

MAXIMUM PERIOD 
NJ SCHOOL BOAR OS ASSOC. INSURANCE GROUP-WORKERS COMPENSATION 

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK - HULL POLICY 

HULL 
HULL P & I 

PROSIGHT SPECIAL TY INSURANCE - excess INDEMNITY FOR VESSEL 

EXCESS PROTECTION & INDEMNITY/EXCESS COLLUSION LIABILITY 
NJ SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION INSURANCE GROUf'- SCHOOL LEAPERS 

ERRORS ANO OMISSIONS 

COvERAGEA 
LIMIT OF LIABILITY 
DEDUCTIBLE 

COVERAGE B 
LIMIT OF LIAIJILITY 

PUBLIC OFFICIAi. BOND• SUPERINTENDENT - CHARLES FORD 
LIMIT 

ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY - BEAZl.EY SYNDICATE 26231623 AT LLOYD'S 
LIMIT OF LIABILITY 

EACH POLLUTION CONDITION 

AGGREATE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
CRISIS AND REPUTATION MANAGEMENT EXPENSES COVERAGE 

PERIOD OF RESTORATION 
DEDUCTIBLES EACH POLLUTION CONDITION 

MICROBIAL MATIER DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING LESS THAN 20 YEARS OLO 
MICROBIAL MATTER DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDINGS BETWEEM 20 AND 50 YEARS o~o 
MICROBIAL MATIER OEOUCT!BLE • DUILDINGS OVER SQ YEARS OLD 

MICROBIAL MATIER DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDINGS WITH NO AC 

PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE • EACH POLWTION CONDITION 
PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE · AGGREGATE 

FLOOD -ARCH SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY 

PER BUILOiNG FLOOD LIMIT 

FLOOD OCCURRENCE LIMIT· CONTENTS 
FLOOD OCCURRENCE LIMIT - EXTRA EXPENSE 

FLOOD DEDUCTIBLE 
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$ 31 ,000,000 per oco.irrence 

31,000,000 annu•i •ggrcgale 
27,000,000 por OCC\lrronc;o 
27,000,000 annual NJSIG aoorooato 

31 ,000,000 onnual occurrence/annual aooreoolo 
31 ,000,000 ennuoi oe<:urranco/onnuol aggregele 

1,000 per Claim dodu'1lblo 
10,000 per oetident 

5,000 llmlt per pcr.;on 
1,000,000 per occurronCG/onnu11I NJSIG •gQl'l!Qate 

Not Appllcoblo 

31,000,000 per e~onl 

1,000,000 per aceldenl 

15,000 Bodily lnJury per pereon 

30,000 Bodily Injury per accident 
5,000 Property Oamago par ocddenr 

2!i0,000 lrldlidlnO ped85t/1ans 

10,000 tar priv>la passengers cara 
6,000 for all olhor vohlc.!•• 

1,000,000 per oecurrenco/ennualNJSIG oggregale 
Not Applle<1blo 

1,000 deductible 

1,000 deductible 

1,000 doducllblo 
No1Cove1ed 

ln'1udod 

2,500 perwook 
52 weeks 

3,000,000 Oi!ch occldenl 
3,000,000 each omployoo 
3,000,000 aggregate fimlt 

179,000 SS,000 d~ductibla 

1,000,000 S 1,000 deducUblo for 81. $5,000 for PD 

20,000,000 

31,000,000 eaeh pOllcy purtod 

5,000 aothdelm 

100,000 oach claim 
300,000 each policy por1od 

5,000 eoch Claim retro to 711/86 

S300,000 

51,000,000 

$1,000,000 

5250,000 
365 DAYS 

$10,000 

$50,000 

5100,000 

5250,000 

250,000 

$100,000 

100,000 

$3,950,000 per o<:CIJll'enee and eoorogalo 

52,800,000 por occurrence ond aogreoale 
$GOO,OOO per occutranco ~nd ~ggrcgato 

55,000 

Exhibit J-ZO 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCO.RDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Monmouth County Vocational School District 
County of Monmouth, New Jersey 

Exhibit K-1 
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We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance Department, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of 
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund Information ot the Monmouth County Vocational School Board of Education, (a component unit of 
the County of Monmouth), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Monmouth County Vocational Board of Education's 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 2022. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Monmouth County 
Vocational School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Monmouth County Vocational School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control , such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity;s financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
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IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Monmouth 
County Vocational School District's (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of basic financial statement amounts. However, providing an opin ion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no Instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education. State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass­
through entities in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Freehold, New Jersey 
February 28, 2022 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
Licensed Public School Accountant #912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Monmouth County Vocational School District 
County of Monmouth, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Monmouth County Vocational (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) 
School Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance requ irements described in the OMB 
Compliance Supplement and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Comp/lance supplement that could have a 
direct and material effect on each of District's major federal and state programs for the year ended June 
30, 2021 . The Monmouth County Vocational School District's major federal and state programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Monmouth County Vocational (a 
component unit of the County of Monmouth) School Board of Education's major federal and state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the audit requirements of Tit le 2 US Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, the audit 
requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; 
and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants 
and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether on compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Monmouth County Vocational School Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances, 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERA.L 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 

(CONTINUED! 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Monmouth 
County Vocational (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) School Board of Education 's 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Monmouth County Vocational (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) School 
Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2021 . 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Monmouth County Vocational (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) School 
Board of Education Is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the Monmouth County Vocational (a component unit of the County of 
Monmouth) School Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 Compliance 
Supplement, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Monmouth County 
Vocational (a component unit of the County of Monmouth) School Board of Education's internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in Internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent. or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material non compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance. yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to Identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore. material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in Internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However. 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVERCOMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY-OMB Cl-RCULAR 15-08 

(CONTINUED) 

Purpose of Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance ls solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purposes. 

February 28, 2022 
Freehold, New Jersey 

Gerard Stankiewicz 
Certified Public Accountant 
Licensed Public School Accountant#912 

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
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BOARD OF EDUCATJON 
MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY Of MONMOUTH! 
SCHEOlJLE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Balance 

Federal Gran1or I Federal Federal Program June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 

Pass-Thmugh Grantor I CFDA FAIN orAwald Grant Period (Accounts Cash Budgelary (Accounts Deferred 

Prooram Trtle Numbe.- Numbe.- Amount From To R![lQ!livable) ~ ExDenditu[§ Beo!li\lable} ~ 

U.S. Depar1ment of Educalion 

Passed - Through Slale Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund: 

Tille I Part A 84.010 S010A190030 $ 206,086,00 7/112020 - 9130/2021 $ 139,509.00 $ (206,086.00) s (66,577.00} 

Tiiie l Part A 84.010 S010A180030 188,027.00 7/112019 - 6131)1202() s (55, 713.00} 55,713.00 

Title 11 Part A 84.367 S367A190029 47,235.00 7/112020 - 9/30/2021 32,052.00 (47 ,235.00) (15, 183.00} 

Title II Part A 84.367 S367A180029 44,511.00 7/112019 - 6/30/20.20 (13, 189.00) 13,18-9.00 

Title IV Part .A 84.424 S424A190031 13,943.00 7/1/2020 - 9130/2021 13,943.00 (13,943.00) 
-\, T:itle IV Part A 84.424 5424A190031 11,743.00 7/1120'19 - 6/30/2020 {7,475.00) 7,475.00 
N 

IDEA 84.027 H027A190100 236,838.00 711/2020 - 9.130/2021 160,712.00 (236,838.00) (76, 126.00) 0 
IDEA 84.027 H027A180100 233,462.00 71112019 - 6130/2020 (69,174.00) 69,174.00 

Carl D. Pet100s Secondary 84.048 V048A190030 355,593.00 7/1/2020 - 6130/2021 351 ,529.00 (351 ,939.15) (410.15) 

Cart D. Pel1tins Secondary 84.048 V048A190030 408,604.0f) 711/2019 - 6130/2021> (10,555.00) 11>,555.00 

Cart D. Perkins Secondary Reserve 84.048 V048A180Q30 94,539.0f) 7/1120'20 - 6130/2021 94,533.00 (94,533.00) 

Call 0 . Pemns Secondary Resenie 84.048 V048A18003f> 98.393.0f) 711/21>19 - 6130/WW (21,650. 00) 21,650.00 

CARES Emergency Re§e!Act 84.4250 54250200027 159,416.0f) 3/13120'20 - 9/3(}120.22 159.416.00 (159,4\6.00) 

ESSER II 84.4250 54250210027 641>,359.0f) 3/13/21>20 - 9/3()/2023 (148,61,5.39) (148,615.39) 

Passed-Through Brookdale (Morvnoulh) 

Community College 

Adult Basic Education 84.002A flllA 40,000.00 711/2020 - 6/3()/202\ 34.716.00 (39,067.14) (4,351 .14) 

Adull Basic Education 84.002A flllA 61>,000.00 7/1/2019 - 6/3Ql202f) (12,894.49) 12,894.49 

U.S Department of Treasury 

Passed-Throogh Slate Department of EdUcation; 

COVlD Relief Fund 21 .019 NIA 85,267.00 7f1 /21>20 - 6/30l2Q21 85,267.00 (85.267.00) 

Digital DiYide 21.0\9 NIA 120, 167.00 7/1612020 - 10/31/2020 121>.167.0f> {120.167.00) 

Passed-Through Monmouth Coooty 

CARES Monmouth County 21.019 NIA 1.on.001>.oo 71112.020 - 6130/2021 1 077 DOD.Of> {1,077,000.00) 

Total Special Revenue Fund s (191>.660.49) $ . _ 1,4_59,504.49 s (2,581>, 1 ()6,681 s {311,262.,68} 

See .Accompanying Notes lo Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assis1ance 
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N ...... 

Federal Granter I 

Pass-Tlvough Granter I 
Procirarn Tille 

Trusl and Agency fund: 

TIUe rv Sludenl Financial Aid: 

Pell Grant Program 

FederaJ Family Educalion Loan Prog1am 

Cares .Act 

Total Trust and.Agency Fund 

To1a1 Federal Financial Assislanoe 

Federal 

CFOA 
Number 

84.063 

84.268 

IW.825 

Federal 

FAIN 

Number 

N/A 

N/A 

5BJaC1B05 

s 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MONMOUTI-1 COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
{A COMPONENT UNIT Of THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

Program 

or Award 
Amount 

147,249-44 

8(),252.00 

128,717.00 

Granl Pe00d 

From To 

9111202() - 8(3112021 

911 /2020 - 6131/2()21 

3/131'2020 - 9/30/2020 

June 30. 2020 

(Accounts 

Rece!vable} 

s 

s 

s {190,660.49} s 

Cash 
Received 

147,249.44 

80,252.00 

128,717.00 

356.218.44 

2,815,722.93 

See Accompanying Noles to Schedules of Expenditures DI Federal Awards and S1ate Financial Assistance 

s 

s 

Budgelary 

Expenditures 

(147,249.41} 

(B0,252.00} 

(64,357.68} 

(291,859.09} 

S _(2.871,965.7I} $ 
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Balance 

June 30. 2021 

(Accounts Defei'red 

Receivable} Revenue 

s 0.03 

64,359.32 

64,359.35 

(311,262.68) $ 64,359.35 



..... 
N 
N 

Sta1eGranlorf 

P!ooram TI(e 

Slate Depaotme<1l of Educatioo: 

Genef'allFund: 

CalegD!i:al Special Edocalion Ai:I 

Eq ualization Aid 

Ca1egorical Se::irity Aid 

VccaHonaJ ~sion Aid 

Acjuswenl Aid 

Reimbirsed T PAF SGcial 

~CIJ!it.y COOl!ibutioos 

ReimllursB<I TPAF Social 

Security Coolriil1.fo:ms 

On.tieflalf TPAF - PenslOn 

Om~TPAF-

PDSl Reliremenl Pli!!di:a! 

On-behalfTPAF -

Non CcntP.butmy lr:isurance 

Tci:a l Ge<1ef'all Fund 

Special Revewe Fur.:!: 

Can D. Pelf!ins Po.s1 Seoondaiy Slate 

Toi.al Special Rev""1ue Fund 

GranA or 5'8te 

f'rciec1 Nll!Til>ar 

21-495-034-51.~ 

2 1-495-004-5t;n..G73 

2 t -49!>034-5t 20-C64 

2 t -4'ls.034-'5 t 20-005 

21-495-034512D-085 

21-Mi6-034'5094--003 

20-495-034-&15'4-000 

21-495-034-50~ 

2~-4~.00l 

2t-495-034-5004-004 

21-100-034-5(62-032 

s 

Program 

or Award 

BOARD OF E!DUCAT10t.I 
MONMOUTH COUtfTYVOCA.TlOt.IAL SCftOOL DISTRICT 
!A COMPOt{EITT UNIT OF THE COUtflY OF MONMOUTH! 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE At.IANOIAL ASS1STANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 21>2.1 

June 30, 202G 

Gra.r\l Pe;iod (A.ccounls Di:e le Cast! 

Balano1>. Jun<> 3'11_ 2021 

81.Jllgetal)' (A.cco11'11s Due to 

Amount Fmm Tu Recer.-atiel ~ Recej,ed ( Expend~IRS} P,!!IUS".men!S Recel\•abie! Grant.or 

1,572,,960.00 71112020 -· OOOJ2021 $ 1,572,"'80.00 s (1.572,00D.OO} 

4,003.057..DO 71112020 - OOM.021 4,000,057.00 (4.003,057.00} 

200,923.00 7110020 - 6l30J2021 2Da,92aOO (2DB,92aOO} 

1.941,2$9.00 7J1 r.roro - 6l3D.!2.0Z1 1.941,Z99.00 (1.941,299.00} 

3"4,291.00 711120'"& - 6.00.r<.02\ 394,29'1.00 (394,291.00} 

1.469-. 714..22 7/t/2000 - llf.la/2021 1,,397,23!3.z:l 41,469,714.21) s . (72.474.96) 

1.490,000.00 7ft l2019 -~O s f7:l,650.07} 73,650.07 

5.465.52S.OO 7fll202D 6r.;();'2021 5,465.526.00 (5,465.526.00) 

1.712.S12.00 71112020 6130/2021 1,71:2.31200 (1, 7\2.1112.00) 

2.7~1.00 71112020 6130/2021 2,74t .OO 42,741.00) --- ---

s f73,6S0.07) s 16, 772 525.30 s (16 771 350.21} ---- s (7'2,475} ---

119,098.00 71ll200.0 6l30/202t 116.997.00 U 1&.59U2} s _.QJL 

s t 16.59U9 (116,597.12} s __QJL 

See Aceompar'rji119 Noles I<> Sdll'du·es cl ExpelldWres of Fe<ler.!l A ... ards ood Stale Fioancial As.3isla!lce 

s 

s 

Bi.<lgoel.ar:)' 

f!eceNal:{e 

15'5,737.00 

396,334.00 

l0.685..00 

192,200..00 

3'9,037.00 

B00,996..DO 

BalibitK-4 
StheduieB 

She.,, t of2. 

r.EMO 

Cvrnula'J..., 

lccal 

ExpendHires 

> (1.572.~QOOI 

(4.00J,057.001 

(2DB,928.00) 

(1.WU99.00) 

(394,291 .00) 

(1,469.714.21) 

(5,465.523.00) 

(1, 7 t 2,312.DO) 

!2.741.00) 

s (16, 771,350.21) 

Ji16.597.12} 

s lt.16.597.12} 



....>. 

N 
w 

S1ale Granlorl 

PmaramTrlle 

S1a'I!! Oepactm!11l of AQ~re 

Enlerpoise Fund: 

Slate Schoel lunch Program 

Slate School lunch Program 

Total Enlelprise Fund 

Tolal S1a!e Fonancial Assistance 

l ess on-behalf TPAF: 

Per>Sioo 

Post-Retiremenl Mecical 

Noo Cootrtu.1101)' Insurance 

Tola! lt>r S&ale Asslslance ~! ajCI" Proi;ram 

Grarit or Sla1e 

Project ll\!mber 
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1. GENERAL 

MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
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The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance Include federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Monmouth 
County Vocational School District, a component unit of the County of Monmouth. The 
Information in this Schedule is presented In accordance with the requirements of Title 2, US 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and NJOMB 15w08. The 
Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All 
federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal 
awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included 
on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are 
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded In 
the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These 
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The 
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2, US 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and NJOMB 15-08. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, 
or used In the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and speclal revenue fund on a GAAP 
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general 
fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance, in which, 
certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the aud it year 
whereas for GAAP reporting revenue Is not recognized until the subsequent year or when 
expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis 
with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A.18A:22-4.2. For GAAP purposes that 
payment is not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and 
recording of the last two (2) (of twenty (20)) state aid payments in the subsequent year. The 
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also 
recognizes the last state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent with 
N.J.S.A.18A:22'"4.2. 

- 124 -



MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

Exhibit K·5 
Sheet 2 of 2 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

There was no change In the General Fund revenue from the budgetary basis to the GMP. 
See Note 1 (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a reconciliation of the 
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented are as follows: 

Fund Federal State Total 

General $ 16,771,350.21 $ 16,771,350.21 
Special Revenue $ 2,580, 106.68 116,597.12 2,696,703.80 
Trust and Agency 291,859.09 291,859.09 

$ 2, 580, 106.68 $ 17,179,806.42 $ 19,759,913. 10 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the 
related federal and state financial reports. 

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING 

The District had no federal or state loans outstanding. 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current 
year value received and current year distributions respectively. 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contribution and Post-Retirement Medical 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2021. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount 
reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members for the year ended June 30, 2021 . 

The State of New Jersey also makes TPAF post-retirement medical and pension contribution 
expenditures on-behalf of the District. These expenditures are not subject to New Jersey 
OMB Circular 15-08 because the contributions are made by the State directly and do not 
have any compliance related requirements, and therefore have not been included on the 
Schedule of State Financial Assistance, as directed by the funding agency. 

7. INDIRECT COSTS 

The district did not use the 10% di mlnlmus indirect cost rate. 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 
Unmodified, dated 
February 28, 2022 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1. Material weakness( es) identified? ___ yes _ ..... x...___ no 

Exhibit K-6 
Sheet 1 of 2 

2. Significant deficlency(les) Identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? ___ yes _ .... x.....__ none reported 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? 

2. Significant deflclency(les) Identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section .51 O(a) of Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

___ yes _ .... x..__ no 

___ yes _ ..... x.....__ no 

___ yes _ .... x..__ none reported 

Unmodified, dated 
February 28. 2022 

___ yes _ ..... x..___ no 

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

84.048 Perkins 

84.027 IDEA 

21 .109 CO\.,lf P Reljef 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs; $750,000.00 

Audltee qualified as low-risk auditee? _ __ yes -~X~- no 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B Programs: $750.000.00 

1. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? -~X- yes 
___ no 

Exhibit K-6 
Sheet 2 of 2 

Type of auditor's report Issued on compliance for major programs: 
Unmodified, dated 

februarv 28, 2022 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? 

2. Significant deflclency(les) Identified that are not considered 
to be material weakness(es): 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
In accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 15-08? 

Identification of major programs: 

___ Yes _.._,_X_ no 

_ __ yes _....,_X_ none reported 

_ __ yes -~x~_ no 

GM!S Number Name of State Program 

State Aid Cluster: 
21-495-03+5120-089 Categorical Special Education Aid 

21-495-034-5120-078 Eguali;zatjon Aid 

21-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid 

21-495-034-5120-095 Vocational Education Aid 

21-495-034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Soclal Security Contrjbutioo 

Section II - Schedule of Flnancial Statement Findings 

None 

Section Ill - Schedule of State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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MONMOUTH COUNTY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH) 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020: 

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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